
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Amend Sandwich Board Section 64-9(f).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Section 64-9(f) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


Committee 


Action:   


Fiscal Impact:      


Public Works Committee recommends approval   4-0


File Number: O -24- 2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 27, 2020 


November 11, 2020 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


Sec. 64-9 (f) – Sandwich Board Signs   


(1)  Portable sandwich board-type signs are permitted for businesses on Main Street, between


Hillside and Page Streets and extending from this area of Main Street to Washington and


Jefferson Streets, adjacent to streets, on the sidewalk or on the parkrow, in the right-of-


way as follows: 


(2) Permit required. A permit from the department of planning and development shall be


required for sandwich board signs which shall meet the following standards:


a. The maximum size shall be 12 square feet with a base width not exceeding three feet.


b. Height shall not exceed a maximum of four feet.


c. Sign shall be setback 2 feet minimum from curb face. An unobstructed area of four


five feet shall be provided for pedestrian traffic.


d. Signs shall not be illuminated or reflective.


e. Not more than one such sign permitted per business.


f. Signs must be stored inside overnight and/or when the business is closed.


g. These signs are permitted only on Main Street, between Hillside and Page Street and


extending from this area of Main Street to Washington and Jefferson Streets because


this area is a unique business district in the city, and because of the historic nature of


the area.


h. Any business that fails to comply with the provisions of this section, after


receiving one warning, will lose its privilege to display a sandwich board sign


for a six-month period.


i. Sandwich board signs may only be placed in front of the business


location/property. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Amend Sandwich Board Section 64-9(f).docx 


 


  


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:            


      Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:             


       Holly Licht, City Clerk 








 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a REVISED financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of 


Stoughton for costs for the construction of roundabouts on US Highway 51 at Hoel/Silverado, STH 


138 and Roby Road scheduled to be constructed in 2022. 
 
 


Committee Action: 


 


Finance Committee  
 
 


Fiscal Impact: 


 


$37,600 Additional (Total $83,100) 


 
File Number: 


 
R-161-2020 


 
Date Introduced 


 
October 27, 2020 


 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) is scheduled to construct roundabouts 


on US Highway 51 at the intersections of Hoel/Silverado, STH 138, and Roby Road, in 2022 (the 


“Project”); and 


 


WHEREAS, the City has previously provided input on certain design elements as part of R-101-2017 


that will be funded by the City; and  


 


WHEREAS, a financial agreement has been prepared for the City’s contribution to the project; and 


 


WHEREAS, the estimated cost of the additional City contribution for this project is $37,600; and 


 


WHEREAS, the estimated revised total cost of the City contribution for this project is $83,100; and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 2nd 


RevisionState/Municipal Financial Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51), is hereby 


approved, Mayor Swadley is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City, and 


the City Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pursuant to 


such Agreement. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-- 2020 Resolution approving REVISED agreement with DOT - Roundabouts Project.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 5, 2020 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item – 2nd Revision to Agreement with State DOT for 


USH 51 Roundabouts at Hoel/Silverado, STH 138 and Roby Road 


 


The design work for the roundabouts is about 90% complete.  An updated agreement has been 


prepared by the DOT to reflect the revised quantities and plans and City’s costs. 


 


Here is a summary of the additional costs in the revised Agreement: 


 


Roundabouts at STH 138 West and Hoel/Silverado 


 Extend sidewalks to McComb Road  +$ 2,046 


 Additional Coloring to Concrete  +$ 4,490 


 Utility Adjustments  +$ 1,435 


  +$,7,971 


 


Roundabout at Roby Road 


 Adding 5 feet to width of sidewalk to function 


Similar to 10 foot shared-use path  +$30,223 


 Additional Coloring to Concrete  +$  2,371 


 Utility Adjustments   -$  2,965 


        +$29,629 


     Total Increase           $37,600 


 


A resolution and Revised Agreement is included for your consideration 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 


 


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 10-5-2020 - DOT RABs Project Agreement.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a REVISED financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of
Stoughton for costs for the construction of roundabouts on US Highway 51 at Hoel/Silverado, STH


138 and Roby Road scheduled to be constructed in 2022.


Committee Action: Finance Committee


Fiscal Impact: $37,600 Additional (Total $83,100)


File Number: R--2020 Date Introduced October 27, 2020


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) is scheduled to construct roundabouts
on US Highway 51 at the intersections of Hoel/Silverado, STH 138, and Roby Road, in 2022 (the
“Project”); and


WHEREAS, the City has previously provided input on certain design elements as part of R-101-2017
that will be funded by the City; and


WHEREAS, a financial agreement has been prepared for the City’s contribution to the project; and


WHEREAS, the estimated cost of the additional City contribution for this project is $37,600; and


WHEREAS, the estimated revised total cost of the City contribution for this project is $83,100; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 2nd


RevisionState/Municipal Financial Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51), is hereby
approved, Mayor Swadley is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City, and
the City Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pursuant to
such Agreement.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Tim Swadley, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-- 2020 Resolution approving REVISED agreement with DOT - Roundabouts Project.docx







 


Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Dane County                Page 1 of 5         ID 5845-01-06/76/08/78  
 


 


 


2nd Revision 
STATE / MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL 
AGREEMENT FOR A STATE- LET 


HIGHWAY PROJECT 
 
This agreement supersedes the 
agreement signed by the Municipality on 
December 11, 2019 and signed by the 
State on January 9, 2020. 


Revised Date: March 16, 2020 
Date: March 26, 2019 
I.D.:5845-01-06/22/44/76, 5845-01-08/23/78  
Road Name: USH 51 
Title: Stoughton - Madison 
Limits: STH 138 To Silverado Dr/ Hoel Ave and 
Roby Road Intersection  
County: Dane 
Roadway Length: 0.20 mi/ 0.36 mi 


 
 


The signatory City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 


The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 


 
 


NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 


Existing Facility – Both locations are experiencing significant traffic growth as the City of Stoughton expands to 
the west. Traffic volumes have increased and are projected to continue increasing to a level that causes the 
intersections of USH 51 and STH 138, USH 51 and Hoel Avenue/Silverado Drive, and USH 51 and Roby Road to 
experience poor level of service and increase crash occurrence. The existing intersections are not sufficient to 
accommodate this growth. A temporary traffic signal was installed at USH 51 and STH 138 in 2016 to improve 
operations at that intersection until the ultimate improvement could be constructed. The improvement will also 
eliminate the skew at the USH 51 and STH 138 Intersection.  


Proposed Improvement – The three intersections of USH 51and STH 138, USH 51 and Silverado/Hoel Avenue, 
and USH 51 and Roby Road will be reconstructed as roundabouts.  
 
The typical section through the roundabout has a 12-foot concrete truck apron, either one 20’ driving lane or an 
inside 12-foot driving lane and a 20-foot outside driving lane, 18-inch curb and gutter between the central island 
and truck apron, 36-inch mountable curb and gutter between the truck apron and driving lanes and 30-inch curb 
and gutter on the outside of the driving lanes, a 5-foot terrace and a 10-foot multi-use path. 
 
The typical section for the roundabout approaches has a variable median width, a 12-foot inside driving lane with a 
12-foot typical (variable) outside driving lane, 30-inch curb and gutter, a 5-foot terrace and a 10-foot multi-use 
path. North of the STH 138 roundabout some areas have a 5-foot asphalt outside shoulder with a 5-foot base 
aggregate dense shoulder and an inside shoulder of 3-foot and a 3-foot asphalt inside shoulder with a 3-foot base 
aggregate dense shoulder. 


Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: Installing and adjusting water and 
sanitary sewer systems including manhole and valve adjustments, and colored concrete. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
  
   
 







 


Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Dane County                Page 2 of 5         ID 5845-01-06/76/08/78  
 


 
 


TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS - STH 138 to Silverado Dr/ Hoel Ave (5845-01-06/ 22/ 44/ 76)
Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering: 5845-01-06
Plan Development 457,590$     457,590$             100% -$             


Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition: 5845-01-22 120,000$     120,000$             100%
Compensable Utilities: 5845-01-44 37,000$       37,000$               100% -$             


1Construction: 5845-01-76
Roadway 5,311,000$  5,311,000$          100% -$             
Non-Participating Municipal Items -$             
     ° Coloring Concrete 21,800$        21,800$       100%
     ° Utility Adjustments 5,000$          5,000$         100%
    ° Additional Sidewalk - McComb Rd 1,600$          1,600$         100%


Total Cost Distribution 5,953,990$  5,925,590$          28,400$        
 
 
 


TABLE 2: SUMMARY OF COSTS - Roby Road (5845-01-08/ 23/ 78)
Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering: 5845-01-08
Plan Development 250,000$     250,000$             100% -$             


Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition: 5845-01-23 383,100$     383,100$             100%
Compensable Utilities -$             -$             


1Construction: 5845-01-78
Roadway 1,895,800$  1,895,800$          100% -$             
Non-Participating Municipal Items -$             
     ° Coloring Concrete 14,500$        14,500$       100%


    ° Utility Adjustments 5,400$          5,400$         100%


    ° Additional 5-Ft Width of Sidewalk 27,800$        27,800$       100%


Total Cost Distribution 2,576,600$  2,528,900$          47,700$        
 
 
 
 
 







 


Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Dane County                Page 3 of 5         ID 5845-01-06/76/08/78  
 


This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and 
conditions that follow (pages 3 – 5); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for 
the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State, upon fully executed signature of applicable State 
Municipal Maintenance Agreement and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and accomplishment of the 
improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. No term or provision of neither the 
State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but 
only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial Agreement.  


Signed for and in behalf of the City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name (print)      Title       
 
 
Signature          Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name Stephen Flottmeyer       Title WisDOT Southwest Region Planning Chief 
 
 
Signature                          Date 
 
 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


1. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which 
exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation 
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off 
and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation 
Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 


2. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 


(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 


(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 


(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 


(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 
parking areas. 


(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole 
covers and inlet grates as needed. 


(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 


(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes. 


(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the 
roundabout at the time of construction.  







 


Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Dane County                Page 4 of 5         ID 5845-01-06/76/08/78  
 


(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 


(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 


3.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
facility owner includes the following items: 


(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 


(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 


(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 


(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 


(e)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and operation of 
the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees from the liability for 
all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system construction.  


(f)  Parking lane costs.  


(g)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  


4.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 


5.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 


6.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 


7.  The Municipality shall, in cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and 
announcements to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the 
community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and 
around the project.  


8.  Basis for local participation:  


(a)  Design Engineering (5845-01-06/08) 


All design engineering costs necessitated by the street or road construction are 100% eligible for 
Federal/State funding.  Standard street lighting design is a participating item.  Any design costs 
associated with non-participating construction items are the responsibility of the Municipality.  The 
costs of designing a lighting system that consists of decorative street lights and other enhancement items 
are the responsibility of the Municipality. 


(b)  Real Estate Acquisition (5845-01-22/23) 


All real estate acquisitions necessitated by the roadway improvement are 100% eligible for Federal/State 
funding.  Costs not eligible include real estate purchased for parking and excess remnants not associated 
with the roadway project. 


 







 


Central File: Planning\Project Agreement\Dane County                Page 5 of 5         ID 5845-01-06/76/08/78  
 


 


(c)   Roadway Construction (5845-01-76/78) 


i. The Municipality shall pay 100% of the cost of installing or adjusting water and sanitary 
sewer systems including manhole and valve adjustments.  These costs are not eligible for 
Federal/State funding. 
 


ii. The Municipality has elected to color the concrete “porkchop” islands within the project.  The 
Municipality will be 100% responsible for the coloring costs. 


 
iii. The Municipality has elected to increase the width of the Shared Use Path by five additional 


feet. The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the additional concrete and base course 
required to construct the additional 5-foot width at Roby Road. 


 
iv. The Municipality has elected to extend the sidewalk to cross McComb Road. The 


Municipality will be 100% responsible for the additional concrete and base course required 
to construct the sidewalk at McComb Road. 


 
Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 
is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 
or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 


 







C


OH


SS
SS


SS


IP


IP


SIGNSIGN


MH


SIGNSIGN


MH
MH
MH
MHMH


MH
MH
MH


POSTPOST


POST


WV


WVWV


IP


IP


GUY


GVGUY


SAN


SAN


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO


G


G


G


G


G
GG


T
T


T
T


T


TTTT


T


GGGG


G


G
G


G


G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


T
T


T


TV
TV


TV
TV


TV
TV


TV
TVFO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


E
E


CG30A


54EB


55EB


56EB


57EB


58EB


59EB


60EB


13RBT10RBT


11
RB


T


12RBT


13RBT


54WB 55WB


56WB


57WB


58WB


59WB


59WB


55
N


B


56
NB


58
N


B


59
N


B


55
SB


56
SB


58
SB


59
SB


CG30A


SW05


DW06


HMA


ASD


MSN1


CG36R


CG18A


TA12


CJ


DW06


TA12


HMA


CG18A
CG36R


CG30A


MSN2
SW05


SW05


SW05


CSW05


CSW05


SW05


SW05


CJ


CJ


CJ


CJ


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A
CG30A


CG30A


BEGIN CONSTRUCTION
STA 54EB+10.00


MATCH EXISTING


END CONSTRUCTION
STA 59EB+70.00
MATCH EXISTING


CP8


CP8


CP8


HMAS


CP8


CP8


CP8


CP8


HMAS


P128
P136


P200


P201


P202
P203 P204


P205


P206


P207


P208


P209


P210


P211


P212


P213


P214
P215


P216


P217


P218


P219


P220P221
P222


P223


P224
P225


P227


P228
P229


P230


P231


P232


P233


P234


P235


P236


P237 P238


P239
P240


P241


P242
P243


P244 P245


P246P247


P248


P249


P250


P251
P252


P253


P254


P255


P256


P257


P258
P259
P260
P261
P262


P263


P264


P265
P266


P267
P268


P269
P270


P271


P272


P273


P274


P275


P276


P277


P278


P279


P280


P281


P282


P283


P284


P285
P286


P287
P288


P289


P290


P291


P292


P293
P294


P295


P296


P297


P298


P299


P300


P301


P302


P303


P304


P305


P306


P307
P308


P309


P310


P311
P312


P313
P314


P315


P316


P317


P318


P319
P320


P321
P322


P323


P324


P325


P326


P327


P328


P329


P330


P331


P226


P332


56
SW


A


57SWA
56NWA


57NWA


58
NW


A


55
SE


A


56
SE


A


57SEA


57SEA


55NEA


56NEA


57
NE


A


CP8


HMAS


CP8


CSW05


SW05


CSW05CSW05


SW05


CSW05


SW05
CSW05


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN1


P333


P334


P335


P336


P337


P338


P339


CSW05


HMAS


HMAS


HMAS


GRASS


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN1


CP8


DW06


ASD


CG30D


CG30D


CG30A
CG30A


CG30D


SW05


CP8


CP8


GRASS


ASPHALTIC


FLUMES REQ'D


ASPHALTIC


FLUMES REQ'D


ADJUSTING SANITARY


MANHOLE COVERS REQ'D


ADJUSTING VALVE


BOX REQ'D


EXISTING HYDRANT TO BE


RELOCATED BY OTHERS


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: COUNTY:
S:\MAD\1000--1099\1089\905\DRAWINGS\CAD\CIVIL 3D\SHEETSPLAN\021300_PD.DWGFILE NAME : 8/31/2020 2:50 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : SCHAUB, ALEX


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:40 FT


5845-01-78 USH 51 DANE PLAN DETAILS


LAYOUT NAME - 021302_pd


MATCHLINE STA: 55NB+00


MATCHLINE STA: 58NB+75


MATCHLINE STA: 55SB+00


MATCHLINE STA: 58SB+75
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH TYPE A


CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5-INCH


CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 6-INCH


ASPHALTIC SURFACE DRIVEWAYS AND FIELD ENTRANCE


CONCRETE MEDIAN SLOPED NOSE, (TYPE 1)


CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 4-INCH SLOPED 36-INCH TYPE R


CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 18-INCH TYPE A


CONCRETE TRUCK APRON 12-INCH


CONCRETE CURB TYPE J


CURB RAMP DECTECTABLE WARNING FIELD YELLOW


CONCRETE MEDIAN SLOPED NOSE, (TYPE 2)


SAWING ASPHALT


SAWING CONCRETE


HMA PAVEMENT 4 MT 58-28 H, 2-INCH UPPER LAYER
HMA PAVEMENT 3 MT 58-28 S, 3-INCH LOWER LAYER


DEER POINT DRIVE


ROBY ROAD


30'


15'


15'


12'
20'


12'


12'


20'


12'


12' 12'


30'


12
'


12
'


R245'


R112'


R112'


R43'


5'


5'


5'


5'


CONCRETE PAVEMENT 8-INCH (DOWELED)(NON-TINED)


CAUTION 10'


CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5-INCH
COLORING CONCRETE WISDOT RED


HMA PAVEMENT 4 MT 58-28 H, 2-INCH UPPER LAYER
HMA PAVEMENT 3 MT 58-28 S, 2-INCH LOWER LAYER


TOPSOIL, SOD LAWN, AND FERTILIZER TYPE B


20'


20'12'


20
'


CAUTION


CAUTION



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon







C


OH


SS
SS


SS


IP


IP


SIGNSIGN


MH


SIGNSIGN


MH
MH
MH
MHMH


MH
MH
MH


POSTPOST


POST


WV


WVWV


IP


IP


GUY


GVGUY


SAN


SAN


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO


G


G


G


G


G
GG


T
T


T
T


T


TTTT


T


GGGG


G


G
G


G


G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


G
G


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


T
T


T


TV
TV


TV
TV


TV
TV


TV
TVFO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


FO
FO


E
E


CG30A


54EB


55EB


56EB


57EB


58EB


59EB


60EB


13RBT10RBT


11
RB


T


12RBT


13RBT


54WB 55WB


56WB


57WB


58WB


59WB


59WB


55
N


B


56
NB


58
N


B


59
N


B


55
SB


56
SB


58
SB


59
SB


CG30A


SW05


DW06


HMA


ASD


MSN1


CG36R


CG18A


TA12


CJ


DW06


TA12


HMA


CG18A
CG36R


CG30A


MSN2
SW05


SW05


SW05


CSW05


CSW05


SW05


SW05


CJ


CJ


CJ


CJ


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A


CG30A
CG30A


CG30A


BEGIN CONSTRUCTION
STA 54EB+10.00


MATCH EXISTING


END CONSTRUCTION
STA 59EB+70.00
MATCH EXISTING


CP8


CP8


CP8


HMAS


CP8


CP8


CP8


CP8


HMAS


P128
P136


P200


P201


P202
P203 P204


P205


P206


P207


P208


P209


P210


P211


P212


P213


P214
P215


P216


P217


P218


P219


P220P221
P222


P223


P224
P225


P227


P228
P229


P230


P231


P232


P233


P234


P235


P236


P237 P238


P239
P240


P241


P242
P243


P244 P245


P246P247


P248


P249


P250


P251
P252


P253


P254


P255


P256


P257


P258
P259
P260
P261
P262


P263


P264


P265
P266


P267
P268


P269
P270


P271


P272


P273


P274


P275


P276


P277


P278


P279


P280


P281


P282


P283


P284


P285
P286


P287
P288


P289


P290


P291


P292


P293
P294


P295


P296


P297


P298


P299


P300


P301


P302


P303


P304


P305


P306


P307
P308


P309


P310


P311
P312


P313
P314


P315


P316


P317


P318


P319
P320


P321
P322


P323


P324


P325


P326


P327


P328


P329


P330


P331


P226


P332


56
SW


A


57SWA
56NWA


57NWA


58
NW


A


55
SE


A


56
SE


A


57SEA


57SEA


55NEA


56NEA


57
NE


A


CP8


HMAS


CP8


CSW05


SW05


CSW05CSW05


SW05


CSW05


SW05
CSW05


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


GRASS


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN1


P333


P334


P335


P336


P337


P338


P339


CSW05


HMAS


HMAS


HMAS


GRASS


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN2


MSN1


CP8


DW06


ASD


CG30D


CG30D


CG30A
CG30A


CG30D


SW05


CP8


CP8


GRASS


ASPHALTIC


FLUMES REQ'D


ASPHALTIC


FLUMES REQ'D


ADJUSTING SANITARY


MANHOLE COVERS REQ'D


ADJUSTING VALVE


BOX REQ'D


EXISTING HYDRANT TO BE


RELOCATED BY OTHERS


WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 42


EHWY: COUNTY:
S:\MAD\1000--1099\1089\905\DRAWINGS\CAD\CIVIL 3D\SHEETSPLAN\021300_PD.DWGFILE NAME : 8/31/2020 2:50 PMPLOT DATE : PLOT BY : SCHAUB, ALEX


2


PROJECT NO:
PLOT NAME :  


2


SHEET 
PLOT SCALE : 1 IN:40 FT


5845-01-78 USH 51 DANE PLAN DETAILS


LAYOUT NAME - 021302_pd


MATCHLINE STA: 55NB+00


MATCHLINE STA: 58NB+75


MATCHLINE STA: 55SB+00


MATCHLINE STA: 58SB+75
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 30-INCH TYPE A


CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5-INCH


CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 6-INCH


ASPHALTIC SURFACE DRIVEWAYS AND FIELD ENTRANCE


CONCRETE MEDIAN SLOPED NOSE, (TYPE 1)


CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 4-INCH SLOPED 36-INCH TYPE R


CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 18-INCH TYPE A


CONCRETE TRUCK APRON 12-INCH


CONCRETE CURB TYPE J


CURB RAMP DECTECTABLE WARNING FIELD YELLOW


CONCRETE MEDIAN SLOPED NOSE, (TYPE 2)


SAWING ASPHALT


SAWING CONCRETE


HMA PAVEMENT 4 MT 58-28 H, 2-INCH UPPER LAYER
HMA PAVEMENT 3 MT 58-28 S, 3-INCH LOWER LAYER


DEER POINT DRIVE


ROBY ROAD


30'


15'


15'


12'
20'


12'


12'


20'


12'


12' 12'


30'


12
'


12
'


R245'


R112'


R112'


R43'


5'


5'


5'


5'


CONCRETE PAVEMENT 8-INCH (DOWELED)(NON-TINED)


CAUTION 10'


CONCRETE SIDEWALK 5-INCH
COLORING CONCRETE WISDOT RED


HMA PAVEMENT 4 MT 58-28 H, 2-INCH UPPER LAYER
HMA PAVEMENT 3 MT 58-28 S, 2-INCH LOWER LAYER


TOPSOIL, SOD LAWN, AND FERTILIZER TYPE B


20'


20'12'


20
'


CAUTION


CAUTION



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon



Henderson, Kyle

Polygon





		09a-R-- 2020 Resolution approving REVISED agreement with DOT - Roundabouts Project

		09b-Finance 10-5-2020 - DOT RABs Project Agreement-package - updated






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To authorize the proper City official(s) to amend all existing Senior Center Annex lease agreements to 


have the same termination/renewal date (September 30th) 


Committee Action: Finance meets on October 27, 2020 


Fiscal Impact: None 


File Number: R-162-2020 Date Introduced: October 27, 2020 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is currently the lessor to five (5) existing leases for individual units 


located in the Senior Center Annex; and 


WHEREAS, the existing lease agreements have varying termination/renewal dates; and 


WHEREAS, in an effort to eliminate the administrative work associated with tracking each 


termination/renewal date separately, City staff is requesting permission to amend all existing Senior Center 


Annex lease agreements to have the same termination/renewal date (September 30th); and 


WHEREAS, City staff has consulted with the City Attorney and has been informed this is common practice 


and will allow for simplified termination/renewal procedures in the future; and 


WHEREAS, should the City wish to discontinue leasing the entire space at some point in the future, this 


will create a set date at which the entire space will become available for City use; and 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee recommends amending all existing Senior Center 


Annex lease agreements to have the same termination/renewal date (September 30th). 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City official(s) are 


authorized to amend all existing Senior Center Annex lease agreements to have the same termination date 


(September 30th). 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept  Veto 


Mayor Tim Swadley Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing the appropriate City Officials(s) to enter into an agreement with Ehlers to begin the 
process to amend TIF 4 to allow for sharing with TIF 5 and TIF 8 (“Project”) 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
$14,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 163-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 22, 2020 


WHEREAS, the expenditure period for TIF No. 4 closes on March 23, 2021, and sufficient fund balance 
exists in TIF No. 4 to pay for any remaining project costs; and 


WHEREAS, TIF No. 5 and TIF No. 8 have not generated sufficient increment to cover the existing and 
forecasted debt service directly attributed to these TIFs; and 


WHEREAS, Both TIF No. 5 and TIF No. 8 are eligible to receive financial assistance from TIF No. 4 as a 
donor district to limit the impact on taxpayers in future years; and 


WHEREAS, The City plans to engage Ehlers to begin the process to amend TIF No. 4 to allow for sharing 
with TIF No. 5 and TIF No. 8; and 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper City Official(s) are 
authorized to enter into an agreement with Ehlers to begin the process to amend TIF 4 to allow for sharing 
with TIF 5 and TIF 8 and to begin the statutorily required proceedings to complete the amendment to TIF 
No. 4. 


Council Action:        Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:       Accept    Veto 


Mayor Tim Swadley Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 







October 13, 2020


Jamin Friedl, Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
381 E Main St
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: Written Municipal Advisor Client Disclosure with the City of Stoughton (“Client”) for 2020 TID 4
Project Plan Amendment (“Project” Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42)


Dear Jamin:
As a registered Municipal Advisor, we are required by Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB)
Rules to provide you with certain written information and disclosures prior to, upon or promptly, after the
establishment of a municipal advisory relationship as defined in Securities and Exchange Act Rule
15Ba1-1.  To establish our engagement as your Municipal Advisor, we must inform you that:


When providing advice, we are required to act in a fiduciary capacity, which includes a duty of1.
loyalty and a duty of care.  This means we are required to act solely in your best interest.
We have an obligation to fully and fairly disclose to you in writing all material actual or potential2.
conflicts of interest that might impair our ability to render unbiased and competent advice to you.
We are providing these and other required disclosures in Appendix A attached hereto.
As your Municipal Advisor, Ehlers shall provide this advice and service at such fees, as described3.
within Appendix B attached hereto.


This documentation and all appendices hereto shall be effective as of its date unless otherwise terminated
by either party upon 30 days written notice to the other party.


During the term of our municipal advisory relationship, this writing might be amended or supplemented
to reflect any material change or additions.


We look forward to working with you on this Project.


Sincerely,


Ehlers


David Ferris
Municipal Advisor


_______________


1   This document is intended to satisfy the requirements of MSRB Rule G-42(b) and Rule G-42(c).







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 1


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Appendix A
Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest/Other Required Information


Actual/Potential Material Conflicts of Interest
Ehlers has no known actual or potential material conflicts of interest that might impair its ability either to
render unbiased and competent advice or to fulfill its fiduciary duty to Client.


Other Engagements or Relationships Impairing Ability to Provide Advice
Ehlers is not aware of any other engagement or relationship Ehlers has that might impair Ehlers’ ability to
either render unbiased and competent advice to or to fulfill its fiduciary duty to Client.


Affiliated Entities
Ehlers offers related services through two affiliates of Ehlers, Bond Trust Service Corporation (BTSC)
and Ehlers Investment Partners (EIP).  BTSC provides paying agent services while Ehlers Investment
Partners (EIP) provides investment related services and bidding agent service. Ehlers and these affiliates
do not share fees.  If either service is needed in conjunction with an Ehlers municipal advisory
engagement, Client will be asked whether or not they wish to retain either affiliate to provide service. If
BTSC or EIP are retained to provide service, a separate agreement with that affiliate will be provided for
Client’s consideration and approval.


Solicitors/Payments Made to Obtain/Retain Client Business
Ehlers does not use solicitors to secure municipal engagements; nor does it make direct or indirect
payments to obtain or retain Client business.


Payments from Third Parties
Ehlers does not receive any direct or indirect payments from third parties to enlist Ehlers recommendation
to the Client of its services, any municipal securities transaction or any financial product.


Payments/Fee-splitting Arrangements
Ehlers does not share fees with any other parties and any provider of investments or services to the Client.
However, within a joint proposal with other professional service providers, Ehlers could be the
contracting party or be a subcontractor to the contracting party resulting in a fee splitting arrangement. In
such cases, the fee due Ehlers will be identified in a Municipal Advisor writing and no other fees will be
paid to Ehlers from any of the other participating professionals in the joint proposal.


Municipal Advisor Registration
Ehlers is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board (MSRB).


Material Legal or Disciplinary Events
Neither Ehlers nor any of its officers or municipal advisors have been involved in any legal or disciplinary
events reported on Form MA or MA-I nor are there any other material legal or disciplinary events to be
reported.  Ehlers’ application for permanent registration as a Municipal Advisor with the (SEC) was
granted on July 28, 2014 and contained the information prescribed under Section 15B(a)(2) of the
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and rules thereunder. It did not list any information on legal or
disciplinary disclosures.







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix A Page 2


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Client may access Ehlers’ most recent Form MA and each most recent Form MA-I by searching the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s EDGAR system (currently available at
http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html) and searching under either our Company
Name (Ehlers & Associates, Inc.) or by using the currently available “Fast Search” function and entering
our CIK number (0001604197).


Ehlers has not made any material changes to Form MA or Form MA-I since that date.


Conflicts Arising from Compensation Contingent on the Size or Closing of Any Transaction
The forms of compensation for municipal advisors vary according to the nature of the engagement and
requirements of the client.  Compensation contingent on the size of the transaction presents a conflict of
interest because the advisor may have an incentive to advise the client to increase the size of the securities
issue for the purpose of increasing the advisor’s compensation. Compensation contingent on the closing
of the transaction presents a conflict because the advisor may have an incentive to recommend
unnecessary financings or recommend financings that are disadvantageous to the client.  If the transaction
is to be delayed or fail to close, an advisor may have an incentive to discourage a full consideration of
such facts and circumstances, or to discourage consideration of alternatives that may result in the
cancellation of the financing or other transaction.


Any form of compensation due a Municipal Advisor will likely present specific conflict of interests with
the Client.  If a Client is concerned about the conflict arising from Municipal Advisor compensation
contingent on size and/or closing of their transaction, Ehlers is willing to discuss and provide another
form of Municipal Advisor compensation.  The Client must notify Ehlers in writing of this request within
10 days of receipt of this Municipal Advisor writing.


MSRB Contact Information
The website address of the MSRB is www.msrb.org. Posted on the MSRB website is a municipal
advisory client brochure that describes the protections that may be provided by MSRB rules and how to
file a complaint with the financial regulatory authorities.



http://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html





Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 1


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Appendix B
Tax Incremental Financing Services


Scope of Service
Client has requested that Ehlers assist Client with amending TID 4 to allow for sharing with TID 5 and
TID 8 (“Project”). Ehlers proposes and agrees to provide the following scope of services:


Phase I – Feasibility Analysis


The  purpose  of  Phase  I  is  to  determine  whether  the  Project  is  a  statutorily  and  economically
feasible  option to  achieve the  Client’s  objectives.  This  phase  begins  upon your  authorization of
this engagement and ends on completion and delivery of a feasibility analysis report.  As part of
Phase I services, Ehlers will:


Consult with appropriate Client officials to identify the Client’s objectives for the Project.·


Provide feedback as to the appropriateness of using Tax Incremental Financing in the context·


of the “but for” test.


Prepare  feasibility  analysis  report.   The  report  will  include  the  following  information,  as·


applicable:


A  description  of  the  type,  maximum  life,  expenditure  period  and  other  featureso
corresponding to the type of district proposed.


A  summary  of  the  development  assumptions  used  with  respect  to  timing  ofo
construction and projected values.


Projections  of  tax  increment  revenue  collections  to  include  annual  and  cumulativeo
present value calculations.


Qualification of the district as a donor or recipient of shared increment, and projectedo
impact of any allocations of shared increment.


If  debt  financing  is  anticipated,  a  summary  of  the  sizing,  structure  and  timing  ofo
proposed debt issues.


A  cash  flow  pro  forma  reflecting  annual  and  cumulative  district  fund  balances  ando
projected year of closure.


A draft time table for the Project.o


Ehlers  will  provide  guidance  on  district  design  within  statutory  limits  to  creativelyo
achieve as many of  the Client’s  objectives as  possible and will  provide liaison with
State Department of Revenue as needed in the technical evaluation of options.


Present  the  results  of  the  feasibility  analysis  to  the  Client’s  staff,  Plan  Commission  or·


governing body.







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 2


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Phase II – Project Plan Development and Approval


If  the  Client  elects  to  proceed  following  completion  of  the  feasibility  analysis,  the  Project  will
move to  Phase II.  This  phase includes preparation of  the Project  Plan,  and consideration by the
Plan  Commission1,  governing  body,  and  the  Joint  Review  Board.  This  phase  begins  after
receiving notification from the Client  to proceed and ends after  the Joint  Review Board acts  on
the Project.  As part of Phase II services, Ehlers will:


Based  on  the  goals  and  objectives  identified  in  Phase  I,  prepare  a  draft  Project  Plan  that·


includes all statutorily required components.


We  will  coordinate  with  your  staff,  engineer,  planner  or  other  designated  party  to  obtain  a·


map of the proposed boundaries of the district, a map showing existing uses and conditions of
real property within the district, and a map showing proposed improvements and uses in the
district.


Submit  to  the  Client  an  electronic  version  of  the  draft  Project  Plan  for  initial  review  and·


comment.


Coordinate with Client staff to confirm dates and times for the meetings indicated within the·


following table.  Ehlers will ensure that selected dates meet all statutory timing requirements
and will provide documentation and notices as indicated.


Meeting Ehlers Responsibility Client Responsibility


Initial Joint
Review Board


Prepare  Notice  of  Meeting  and  transmit  to
Client’s designated paper.


Mail  meeting  notice,  informational  materials,
and  draft  Project  Plan  to  overlapping  taxing
jurisdictions.


Provide agenda language to Client.


Attend meeting to present draft Project Plan.


Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.


Prepare meeting minutes.


Designate  Client  Joint  Review
Board representative.


Identify  and  recommend  Public
Joint  Review  Board  representative
for appointment.


Plan
Commission
Public Hearing


Prepare Notice of Public Hearing and transmit to
Client’s designated paper.


Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.


Plan
Commission
Public Hearing


For  blighted  area  districts  and  in  need  of
rehabilitation or conservation districts, provide a
format  for  the  required  individual  property
owner notification letters.


Attend hearing to present draft Project Plan.


Prepare  and  mail  individual
property  owner  notices  (only  for
districts  created  as  blighted  area,  or
in  need  of  rehabilitation  or
conservation).


Prepare meeting minutes.







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 3


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Plan
Commission


Provide agenda language to Client.


Attend meeting to present draft Project Plan.


Provide  approval  resolution  for  Plan
Commission consideration.


Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.


Distribute Project Plan & resolution
to  Plan  Commission  members  in
advance of meeting.


Prepare meeting minutes.


Governing Body
Action


Provide agenda language to Client.


Attend meeting to present draft Project Plan.


Provide  approval  resolution  for  governing  body
consideration.


Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.


Provide Project Plan & resolution to
governing  body  members  in
advance of meeting.


Prepare meeting minutes.


Joint Review
Board Action


Mail  meeting  notice  and  copy  of  final  Project
Plan to overlapping taxing jurisdictions.


Prepare  Notice  of  Meeting  and  transmit  to
Client’s designated paper.


Provide agenda language to Client.


Attend meeting to present final Project Plan.


Provide  approval  resolution  for  Joint  Review
Board consideration.


Post  or  publish  agenda  and  provide
notification  as  required  by  the
Wisconsin Open Records Law.


Prepare meeting minutes.


Throughout the meeting process, provide drafts of the Project Plan and related documents in·


sufficient quantity for the Client’s staff, Plan Commission, governing body and Joint Review
Board members.


Provide advice and updated analysis on the impact of any changes made to the Project Plan·


throughout the approval process.


Phase III – State Submittal
This phase includes final review of all file documents, preparation of filing forms, and submission
of  the  base  year  or  amendment  packet  to  the  Department  of  Revenue.   This  phase  begins
following approval of the district by the Joint Review Board and ends with the submission of the
base year or amendment packet. As part of Phase III services, Ehlers will:


Assemble  and  submit  to  the  Department  of  Revenue  the  required  base  year  or  amendment·


packet  to  include  a  final  Project  Plan  document  containing  all  required  elements  and
information.


Provide the Client with an electronic copy of the final Project Plan (and up to 15 bound hard·


copies if desired).


Provide  the  municipal  Clerk  with  a  complete  electronic  and/or  hard  copy  transcript  of  all·


materials as submitted to the Department of Revenue for certification.


Act  as  a  liaison  between the  Client  and the  Department  of  Revenue during  the  certification·


process in the event any questions or discrepancies arise.







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 4


Ehlers October 13, 2020


Compensation
In  return  for  the  services  set  forth  in  the  “Scope  of  Service,”  Client  agrees  to  compensate  Ehlers  as
follows:


Phase I $  5,000
Phase II $  7,500
Phase III $  1,500
Total $ 14,000


For any service directed by Client  and not  covered by this,  or  another applicable Appendix,  Ehlers  will
bill Client at an hourly rate that is dependent upon the task/staff required to meet Client request at no less
than $125.00/hour and not to exceed $300.00/hour.


Payment for Services


For  all  compensation  due  to  Ehlers,  Ehlers  will  invoice  Client  for  the  amount  due  at  the  completion  of
each  Phase.  Our  fees  include  our  normal  travel,  printing,  computer  services,  and  mail/delivery  charges.
The invoice is due and payable upon receipt by the Client.


Client Responsibility
The following expenses are not included in our Scope of Services, and are the responsibility of Client to
pay directly:


Services rendered by Client’s engineers, planners, surveyors, appraisers, assessors, attorneys,·


auditors  and  others  that  may  be  called  on  by  Client  to  provide  information  related  to
completion of the Project.


Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the Project Plan.·


Preparation of maps necessary for inclusion in the base year or amendment packet.·


Publication  charge  for  the  Notice  of  Public  Hearing  and  Notices  of  Joint  Review  Board·


meetings.


Legal opinion advising that  Project  Plan contains all  required elements.  (Normally provided·


by municipal attorney).


Preparation of District metes & bounds description. (Needed in Phase III for creation of new·


districts, or amendments that add or subtract territory).


Department of Revenue filing fee and annual administrative fees. The current Department of·


Revenue fee structure is:


Current Wisconsin Department of Revenue Fee Schedules
Base Year Packet $1,000
Amendment Packet with Territory Addition $1,000
Amendment Packet with Territory Subtraction $1,000
Base Value Redetermination $1,000
Amendment Packet No Charge
Annual Administrative Fee $150







Documentation of Municipal Advisor Relationship – Appendix B Page 5


Ehlers October 13, 2020


 








City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into the First Amendment to the Access 


Agreement with Uniroyal Global Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”) 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets October 27, 2020 


  
Fiscal Impact:  $0 


 


    
File Number: 


 
R -164- 2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 27, 2020 


 


WHEREAS, the City previously entered into an Access Agreement to allow Uniroyal Global 


Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”) access onto City property to test for contamination from their 


operations; and  


 


WHEREAS, their initial round of testing detected contamination on City property; and 


 


WHEREAS, Uniroyal has requested additional access onto City-owned property at 600 S. 4th Street to 


drill additional test wells and collect groundwater samples to delineate the plume and determine whether 


the material has passed under City buildings; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City is willing to provide such additional access subject to the terms of the First 


Amendment to the Access Agreement; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into the attached First Amendment to the Access Agreement 


with Uniroyal Global Engineered Products to allow further access and testing.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 
 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2020 Resolution - Access Agreement - Uniroyal Addendum.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 22, 2020 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Uniroyal Testing on City Owned Property 


 


In September, the City approved an Access Agreement for the initial round of testing on City-


owned property.  Their test results have confirmed contamination had migrated onto City 


property.  Therefore, they are requesting approval to conduct additional testing on City property. 


 


We have worked with the City Attorney’s office to draft an Addendum to the Access Agreement 


which has been provided for your consideration. 


 


We recommend approving the Addendum to the Access Agreement and authorizing the Mayor 


to sign. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 


 
 


 


 


 
 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 
 


 


 
 


S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 8-31-2020 Uniroyal Request to Test on City Property.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





1 
  
  


First Amendment to Access Agreement 


 


 This First Amendment to Access Agreement (“First Amendment”) is made between the 


City of Stoughton (“Stoughton”), a Wisconsin municipality, and Uniroyal Global Engineered 


Products (“Uniroyal”), a Wisconsin corporation (collectively, the “Parties”). 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. Stoughton and Uniroyal entered into an Access Agreement (“Agreement”), pursuant to 


which Stoughton is providing access to Uniroyal for the purposes of undertaking certain 


sampling activities on property owned by Stoughton and depicted on Exhibit A to the 


Agreement (the “Property”). 


 


B. The purpose of the sampling is to detect the presence the Non-Hazardous plasticizer DINA. 


 


C. Uniroyal has requested to expand the scope of the Site Work defined in the Agreement to 


include the drilling of additional test wells on the Property. 


 


D. Stoughton agrees to the expanded scope of Site Work subject to the terms of this First 


Amendment. 


 


AGREEMENT 


 


Therefore, Stoughton and Uniroyal agree as follows: 


 


1. Existing Agreement. Except as expressly modified in this First Amendment, the 


Agreement is hereby ratified and reaffirmed, and it shall continue in full force and effect. 


 


2. Scope of Work. In addition to the Site Work authorized in Section 3 of the Agreement, 


Stoughton authorizes Uniroyal and/or its Personnel to perform the following work on the 


Property:  


 


a. The drilling of up to six (6) additional test wells in the north parking lot of the 


Property in the area shown in Exhibit B; 


 


b. The drilling of up to six (6) additional test wells south of the City building on the 


Property in the area shown in Exhibit B. 


 


3. Term of Agreement. The date of termination of the Agreement shall be modified to June 


30, 2021. The Parties retain the rights to terminate or extend the term of the Agreement as 


provided in Section 12 of the Agreement.  


 


4. Covenants Run with the Land. The covenants and easements set forth herein and in the 


Agreement shall run with the land.  


 







2 
  
  


5. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which 


shall be deemed to be an original, and all of which together shall be deemed to be one and 


the same instrument. Facsimile or pdf transmission of any signed original First 


Amendment, and retransmission of any facsimile or pdf transmission, will be the same as 


delivery of an original First Amendment. At the request of a party, the other party will 


confirm facsimile or pdf signatures by signing an original First Amendment.   


 


 


City of Stoughton     Uniroyal Global Engineered Products 


 


By: ___________________________  By: ____________________________ 


Title:__________________________  Title: ___________________________ 


Date: __________________________  Date: _________________ 


  







3 
  
  


EXHIBIT B 


 


 


 


 


 





		12a--2020 Resolution - Access Agreement - Uniroyal Addendum

		12b-Finance 10-22-2020 Uniroyal Request to Test on City Property

		12c--First Amendment as revised






































City of Stoughton


County of Dane


State of Wisconsin


Licenses


Issued to:


Chatta Huffman, Agent


111 CHALET DRIVE


STOUGHTON, WI   53589


SHAKERS SALOON, LLC


Trade Name:


111 Chalet Drive


STOUGHTON, WI   53589


Shakers Saloon


License Type License No Effective Expires Fee


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, State of Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made,


granted and authorized the issance of the following Licenses:


6/30/2021 280.007/01/2020Amusement Devices AM DEV 11


Qty: 8


6/30/2021 100.007/01/2020Cabaret CABARET 3


6/30/2021 600.007/01/2020Class B Reserve Liquor & Class "B" Beer B RES COMB 2


Publication fee: 20.00


4,862 SQ FT DOWNSTAIRS BAR AND BANQUET ROOM INSIDE BUILDING, STORED IN 


LOCKED CLOSETS


6/30/2021 10.007/01/2020Jukebox JUKEBOX 10


6/30/2021 70.007/01/2020Pool Table - Coin Operated POOLTABLE 7


WHEREAS, this license is subject to all resolutions, ordinances, regulations, and


provisions as may be at any time imposed by the local governing body or any laws of


the State of Wisconsin, and is subject to revocation as provided by law.


Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton,


County of Dane, this  25th day of June, 2020.


Total fee:


$1,080.00


Holly Licht


This document must be framed and posted on the premises.


EXHIBIT A





		13-Shakers Complaint

		SHAKERS LICENSE-2020-2021






  


STATE OF WISCONSIN    CITY OF STOUGHTON   DANE COUNTY 


 


In the Matter of the Consideration 


Of the Revocation of the Class B 


Reserve Combination License Held by 


Shakers Saloon, LLC 


 


 


SUMMONS FOR LIQUOR LICENSE REVOCATION HEARING 


 


 


THE STATE OF WISCONSIN 


To Chatta Huffman, registered agent of the above named licensee: 


 You are hereby notified that a sworn Complaint requesting revocation of Shakers 


Saloon, LLC’s combination Class B liquor license has been filed with the City of Stoughton.  


The Complaint, which is attached, states the nature and basis of the legal action. 


 The City of Stoughton Public Safety Committee commands you, as the registered 


agent of Shakers Saloon, LLC, to appear before the committee on November 5, 2020 at 6pm 


to show cause why the combination Class B liquor license issued to Shakers Saloon LLC 


should not be revoked or suspended.  The revocation hearing will be held virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from this link: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/759896493. You can also dial in using your phone: +1 


(571) 317-3116, Access Code: 759-896-493.  


 If you do not appear at the revocation hearing, the allegations of the Complaint shall 


be taken as true, and the City of Stoughton may revoke the combination Class B liquor license 


issued to Shakers Saloon, LLC.   


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/759896493





  


Dated this 27th day of October, 2020. 


City of Stoughton  


 


 


             By                          


        Holly Licht 


        City of Stoughton Clerk 







































City of Stoughton


County of Dane


State of Wisconsin


Licenses


Issued to:


Chatta Huffman, Agent


111 CHALET DRIVE


STOUGHTON, WI   53589


SHAKERS SALOON, LLC


Trade Name:


111 Chalet Drive


STOUGHTON, WI   53589


Shakers Saloon


License Type License No Effective Expires Fee


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, State of Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made,


granted and authorized the issance of the following Licenses:


6/30/2021 280.007/01/2020Amusement Devices AM DEV 11


Qty: 8


6/30/2021 100.007/01/2020Cabaret CABARET 3


6/30/2021 600.007/01/2020Class B Reserve Liquor & Class "B" Beer B RES COMB 2


Publication fee: 20.00


4,862 SQ FT DOWNSTAIRS BAR AND BANQUET ROOM INSIDE BUILDING, STORED IN 


LOCKED CLOSETS


6/30/2021 10.007/01/2020Jukebox JUKEBOX 10


6/30/2021 70.007/01/2020Pool Table - Coin Operated POOLTABLE 7


WHEREAS, this license is subject to all resolutions, ordinances, regulations, and


provisions as may be at any time imposed by the local governing body or any laws of


the State of Wisconsin, and is subject to revocation as provided by law.


Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton,


County of Dane, this  25th day of June, 2020.


Total fee:


$1,080.00


Holly Licht


This document must be framed and posted on the premises.


EXHIBIT A





		14-Shakers Summons

		13-Shakers Complaint

		13-Shakers Complaint

		SHAKERS LICENSE-2020-2021








Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/940839389. You can also dial in using 


your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116 . Access Code: 940-839-389.  


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


Utilities (8/17/2020); Plan Commission (9/14/20); Public Works (9/17/20); Tree Commission 


(9/10/20); Parks & Rec (9/15/20); Whitewater Park (7/20/20)  


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on October 27, 2020. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Consent Agenda 


A. October 15, 2020 Council Minutes 


B. Stoughton Utilities August Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities September Payments 


Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities July Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities August 


Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities July Statistical Report; Stoughton Utilities August 


Statistical Report 


 


OLD BUSINESS 
 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. O-22-2020- To amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of 


the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and 


the replacement of inaccessible metering facilities. (Utilities recommended approval 7-0)  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/940839389

tel:+15713173116,,940839389

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





FIRST READING 


 


6. O- 23- 2020- To amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the 


City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral 


connections. (Utilities recommended approval 7-0)    FIRST READING 


 


7. R-160-2020-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize Stoughton Utilities to 


apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) 


Replacement Program Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton (Utilities recommended 


approval 7-0)  


 


8. O-24-2020- Amending Section 64-9(f) of the Stoughton Municipal Code relating to Sandwich 


Board Signs (Public Works recommended approval 4-0 on October 15, 2020)   


FIRST READING  


 


9. R-161-2020- Approving a REVISED financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the 


City of Stoughton for costs for the construction of roundabouts on US Highway 51 at 


Hoel/Silverado, STH 138 and Roby Road scheduled to be constructed in 2022. (Finance 


recommended approval 5-0 on October 13, 2020)  


 


10. R-162-2020- To authorize the proper City official(s) to amend all existing Senior Center Annex 


lease agreements to have the same termination/renewal date (September 30th) (Finance meets 


October 27, 2020)  


 


11. R-163-2020 Authorizing the appropriate City Officials(s) to enter into an agreement with Ehlers to 


begin the process to amend TIF 4 to allow for sharing with TIF 5 and TIF 8 (“Project”) (Committee 


of the Whole recommended approval 12-0 on October 22, 2020)  


 


12. R-164-2020-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into the First Amendment 


to the Access Agreement with Uniroyal Global Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”) (Finance meets 


October 27, 2020)  


 


13. Discussion and possible action regarding funding up to $20,000 from Contingency for legal 


representation for liquor license proceedings and authorizing the proper City Officials to hire 


Attorney Al Reuter (Finance meets October 27, 2020)  


 


14. Consideration and possible action authorizing the City Clerk to issue a summons in regards to the 


complaint filed by Police Chief Greg Leck in the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of 


the “Class B” Reserve Combination License Held by Shakers Saloon, LLC 
 


ADJOURNMENT  


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch  


 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, September 14th, 2020 at 6:00 pm 


Virtual Meeting 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Todd Barman; Phil Caravello; Tom Majewski; Tom 


Robinson; Tom Selsor; and Brett Schumacher 


Members Absent: None 


Staff:  Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator and Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and 


Development 


Press: None 


Guests: Jim Lutz; Jim Bandt; Peter Fortlage; Mark Kruser; Joseph Baird; Kevin Yeska; Tim Miller; 


Gary Blazek; Kelli Bialkowski; Deirdre Bouzek; Michael Chandler; Jason Chandler; Eric Urtes; Steve 


Richards; Steve Hanrahan; Taylor Drye; Steve Richards; Jan Tetzlaff; Micah MacDonald; Joe Werns  


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of August 10 and 25, 2020. 


Motion by Schumacher to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Majewski arrived at 6:04 pm. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Caravello stated the Common Council approved an zoning amendment for substandard/non-


conforming lots and had a first reading for an ordinance amendment which is on tonight’s agenda. 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the current status of developments as outlined in the packet of 


materials.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Request by Habitat for Humanity to resurvey the properties at 1114, 1115, 1122 and 1123 


Abel Court. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Schumacher questioned the zoning/future use of the two lots on the west end of Abel Court.  Gary 


Blazek stated the zoning is MR-10 Multi-Family Residential.  Steve Hanrahan noted that Habitat 


for Humanity does not own the end lots.  Schumacher questioned the future uses to gauge what 


future traffic may be coming out of Abel Court. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution to resurvey 


the properties as presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


6. Request by Habitat for Humanity to rezone the properties at 1114 and 1115 Abel Court from 


SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 Two Family Residential. 


Scheel explained the amendment. 


 


Barman questioned the number of units per lot.  Scheel explained the TR-6 Two Family 


Residential District allows a duplex lot to be split to create a twin home or zero lot line structure. 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 2 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Joe Werns spoke with concern about people crossing the property into his property.  Steve 


Hanrahan stated that Habitat for Humanity does not own the two west lot which is where it would 


make sense to have some sort of barrier to prevent crossings.  Steve Hanrahan indicated they would 


consider the issue and is willing to discuss concerns with neighbors.  Gary Blazek of Vierbicher is 


working with Habitat suggested the new street with sidewalks should provide a route for people 


migrating through the development area. 


 


A resident of 126 Lincoln Avenue representing David Olson also spoke with concern about people 


cutting through yards and would like to see fencing put up to prevent crossings. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Steve Hanrahan stated Habitat for Humanity will be sending letters to area neighbors for a future 


meeting to discuss their plans. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance to rezone the 


properties as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


7. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Section 78-206(7)(a), Light Industrial Land Use. 


Scheel explained the zoning code amendment and noted the first reading was already at Council on 


September 8, 2020 with the second reading planned for September 22, 2020. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one spoke at the public hearing. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Barman questioned what incidental means.  Scheel stated ordinance section 78-206(8)(i) outlines 


regulations for the accessory use such as the 15% maximum area requirement.  Scheel stated 


Attorney Dregne drafted the ordinance amendment. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as 


presented, 2nd by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


8. Request by Joseph Baird of Mershon’s Cidery for a conditional use permit for an indoor 


commercial entertainment use (tavern uses) and for light industrial activities incidental to 


indoor sales (Cider Manufacturing) at 124 W. Main Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Barman questioned the percent of the building being used for cider production.  Scheel believes 


only the production area would count towards the 15%, not storage areas. 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 3 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


Schumacher questioned if the fruit is pressed onsite or off-site.  Baird stated 95% of the fruit is 


pressed off-site from the suppliers.  The waste is sent to the Dane County compost site. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one spoke at the public hearing. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Robinson.   


 


Schumacher questioned what is used to clean the equipment.  Joseph Baird stated a product called 


One Step is used to clean in place. 


 


Schumacher questioned water usage.  Joseph Baird stated water usage is minimal. 


 


Caravello asked if odors are detectible.  Joseph Baird stated not usually but if a problem presents 


itself it can be rectified at the tank level. 


 


Barman is concerned the 15% requirement will be a problem for the future of this use.  Joseph 


Baird stated he anticipates increasing production by 50% over the next 2 years and stated it is not 


easy to increase production. 


 


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


9. Request by Lutz Brothers Investments, ABC Home Specialists, for a conditional use permit 


(Group Development ( 2 principal structures)) and site plan approval to construct a new 


building at 520 Business Park Circle. 


Scheel explained the request and noted the Business Park North Committee recommends approval 


of the new building and site plan. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Jim Bandt and Jim Lutz are available for questions. 


 


Tim Miller asked what is planned for the site.  Jim Lutz explained the new building will be for cold 


storage and nothing is built onsite.  There will be no noise and everything will be kept neat and 


clean. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


Scheel gave an overview of the site plan. 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 4 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


 


Barman questioned the cool straw gold color of the exterior wrap.  Jim Lutz stated the color is 


more taupe than gold.  Barman stated the color appears brighter than the existing office with the 


roof being green metal.  Jim Lutz stated the roof is sloped to the rear.  Barman suggested cool 


sierra tan color may be less bright and would allow the front building to stand out rather than the 


rear cold storage building.  Jim Lutz stated he planned to put a new exterior on the existing 


building too at some point. 


 


Motion by Robinson to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


10. Request by Deirdre Bouzek for a conditional use permit for an indoor commercial 


entertainment use (youth theater group) at 318 Water Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Deirdre Bouzek explained how the building would be used. 


 


Barman likes the use and questioned the potential for future open air performances.  Barman noted 


there is a building next door without a roof.  Deirdre Bouzek stated she may consider purchasing 


the adjacent building in the future. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the 


conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Barman.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


11. Request by Michael Chandler, Farmers Insurance, for approval of new signage at 334 E. 


Main Street within the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Barman questioned the type of material the wall sign is made of.  Michael Chandler stated it is all 


metal. 


 


Motion by Robinson to approve the signage as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  


 


Barman stated it would be nice to light the sign with an external fixture.  Michael Chandler stated it 


is possible to internally light the sign.  Barman stated an internally lit sign is non-conforming. 


Chandler stated there is no power or bulbs in the sign.  Scheel stated compliance can be controlled 


at the permit level since a permit is necessary for electrical work. 


 


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 5 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


 


12. Request by Mark Kruser, OPN Architects for site plan approval of a building addition and 


parking lot expansion for the Dane County Sheriff’s Office – SE Precinct at 125 Veterans 


Road. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mark Kruser gave an overview of the site plan. 


 


Schumacher questioned changes to the exterior lighting.  Mark Kruser stated there will be all new 


lighting to dark sky standards. 


 


Barman questioned if the exterior metal fasteners would be concealed.  Mark Kruser stated they 


will be concealed. 


 


Barman is not comfortable with the aesthetics of the exterior.  Majewski agrees with  


Barman.  Robinson stated it looks better than the existing building. 


 


Mayor Swadley questioned what will happen if the WDOT does not allow the access to Hwy 51.  


Mark Kruser stated the site would remain the same without the access. 


 


Mark Kruser discussed the reasoning for the proposed exterior finishes.  Barman expressed his 


concern about the white color metal wrap and wood used under the windows and around the garage 


door.   


 


Barman stated he is not really in favor of the access the Hwy 51 when the WDOT denied access 


across the street. 


 


Barman is in favor of sidewalk along Veterans Road. 


 


Majewski asked if solar was considered.  Mark Kruser stated solar comes from a different County 


budget and he did not know if funds would be available for this project. 


 


Mark Kruser stated the exterior is actually an off white, vertical, wood look. 


 


Barman questioned if anyone else is concerned about the aesthetics and believes the sidewalk and 


vision triangles need to be part of the approval. 


 


Caravello and Majewski both agree with Barman on aesthetics. 


 


Motion by Barman to approve the site plan subject to a recommendation that the County 


reconsider the wrap aesthetic and exterior color, confirm that sidewalk shall be installed along 


Veterans Road, compliance with vision triangles be achieved and allow the emergency exit to Hwy 


51 if approved by DOT, 2nd by Schumacher.  The Commission is requesting the County provide a 


copy of DOT Appeal materials.  


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 6 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


Mark Kruser questioned if they need to check with City staff on exterior finishes.  Barman stated it 


is not a requirement rather a recommendation. 


 


Majewski questioned how the City would monitor the emergency exit. 


Barman stated horizontal exterior would be better than vertical.   


 


Motion carried unanimously. 


 


13. Request by Ben Menaker, JP Cullen for site plan approval to install an external nitrogen 


tank/system for Stoughton Trailers, 1111 Veterans Road. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Robinson to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


14. Request by Robert Lange for extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a land division 


(CSM) at County Highway N, Town of Dunkirk. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd 


by Robinson.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


15. Request by Jason Chandler for extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a land division 


(CSM) at 1645 Lake Kegonsa Road and 3610 Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road, Town of 


Dunn. 


Jason Chandler explained the request. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 


2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


16. Discuss Conceptual Plans for Dvorak’s 51 North Subdivision. 


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


Steve Tremlett gave an overview of the conceptual plans. 


 


Bob Dvorak explained the intent behind the proposed uses stating there is 8 – 10 years left to 


complete Nordic Ridge and there is a need for multi-family residential. 


 


Mayor Swadley explained the discussions that led to the proposed trail and connection to the 


existing trail system. 


 


Caravello questioned access points to Hwy 51.  Mayor Swadley explained that the Velkommen 


Way access to Hwy 51 would likely be eliminated. 


 


Barman questioned the location of paved paths. 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/14/20 


Page 7 of 7 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Minutes\01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley questioned Scheel on next steps.  Scheel stated an urban service area amendment is 


necessary including the preliminary platting process, development agreements, etc. 


 


17. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Section 78-707 and 78-704, Commercial Exterior 


Lighting Standards. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel explained the changes will still control fugitive light leaving sites.  Schumacher likes the 


changes. 


 


Barman questioned if staff checks the lighting for compliance.  Scheel stated we do have a light 


meter an in many cases changes have to be made to gain compliance. 


 


Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as 


presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


18. Future agenda items. 
Zoning code amendments, Dvorak development and Sheriff’s office info. 


 


19. Adjournment. 


Motion by Robinson to adjourn at 8:51 pm, seconded by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted,   


 


Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Public Works Committee  


Thursday, September 17, 2020 


(Virtual Meeting) 


 


Members Present: Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Fred Hundt and Mayor Swadley 


Absent/Excused:  Lisa Reeves 


Staff:  Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl 


 


Guests:  
 


Call to Order:  Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM 


 


1) Communications:   Hebert reported:  


 No large increases were requested in the 2021 Public Works Operating Budget, 


however, an additional $3,000 increase was requested for tree planting infill since there 


is no more funds in the EAB account. 


 A staff position for an Equipment Operator was requested for the Parks Department 


 


 


2)    Approve August 20, 2020 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma seconded by Hundt to 


 approve the minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


Old Business: 


3) Review Rollout of Curbside E-waste Program:   


The Public Works Committee approved the program for e-waste to be part of the bulk pick up 


for the City and will now be discussed at Council.  The electronic pick up can occur twice a 


year in place of a regular monthly bulk pick up and must be called in to schedule. 


The program will begin on January 1, 2021 at a charge of $6.00/yr. or .50 cents per resident 


which will be put on the tax roll. 


 


New Business: 


    


4)   Review Council Goals Pertaining to Public Works: Committee reviewed with the goals from 


the City Council for 2020. Staff will provide responses to various items pertaining to Public 


Works and Planning.  Several items were discussed in greater detail see item #’s 5 & 6. 


 


5)    Approve the Director of Public Works or Their Designee to Apply for the DNR Urban 


Forestry Projects Grant to Purchase Trees to Distribute to Residents to Replace Ash 


Trees on Their Property that were removed due to the Emerald Ash Borer: 


 Hundt addressed the committee regarding the grant in which 40 bare root trees will be 


purchased and placed in a gravel bed.  In the fall of 2021 these trees will be given to city 


residents who have had to remove ash trees on private property to restore canopy coverage. 







 


 


 The funds will be spent from the Tree Commission Donation Fund.  Total Cost of the project 


of $4,144.60 with half of that cost being reimbursed back to the city by the DNR upon 


completion.  The city’s share of the project is $2,072.30 with $1,344.60 of that cost being 


covered by staff and volunteer time.  Therefore, the city portion of the project is $727.70.  This 


cost will be borne by the Tree Commission Budget, which currently has in excess of $4,800 in 


that account. 


 The grant needs to be submitted by October 1, 2020 to be considered. 


Motion by Hundt and seconded by Boersma to move forward with the process and submit 


the application for the 2021 Grant to the Department of Natural Resources Grant. 


Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes. 


 


 


6)   Discuss the creation of a storm water basin design standard:  Majewski would like a storm 


water basin design standard/ordinance developed for the city stating that he would like the 


shape and esthetics of the basins to be more natural. 


  Scheel stated that the DNR has standards and design criteria in place that could be reviewed.  


Hebert stated that the committee should also consider and discuss the maintenance after 


installation. 


 Committee members will research topography and designs for basins and bring the information 


to a future meeting. 


 


7)   Discussion on the Minimum Terrace Widths for New Developments: Majewski would like a 


review of the right-of-way standards and minimum terrace widths.  Scheel stated that the 


standards were updated in 2009 and in newer subdivisions the terrace widths are substantially 


larger along and remember there is a lot of competition for the right-of-way. 


 A suggestion made was that when designing a new subdivision, terrace widths be determined 


by what category the road is (i.e. main or collector street) and a width that can support the 


urban forest. 


 


8)  Discussion Pertaining to the DOT Inspection of the Jefferson St Pedestrian Bridge:  Hebert 


stated that as of September 17, 2020 the bridge had been closed until further notice as the State 


had deemed the bridge structurally unsafe. The annual inspection report should be received by 


next week.  At that point Strand can develop a design and costs to either remove or repair the 


bridge.  Hebert will bring the costs to the committee when available. 


 The bridge was already in the CIP budget for 2021 to remove or replace.  Mayor Swadley 


stated that a federal grant had been applied for, however, we did not receive the grant –  


 should we apply again in 2021 and put off making a decision for another year? 


 Is the bridge even worth repairing? 


 Remove and not replace?  Majewski stated that the last time this issue was brought up, a lot 


of people showed up at the public meeting in support of keeping the bridge 


 Get data on usage of the bridge and other similar structures 


 Look at another type of grant through the DNR 


 


9)   Future Agenda Items:  Storm Water Basins, Pedestrian Bridge and Terrace Widths 







 


 


 


10) Adjourn:   Motion to adjourn by Majewski, seconded by Hundt to adjourn the meeting at 


    6:52 pm.  Motion carried 3-0.    Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday September 10, 2020 @ 5:00 PM 


Public Works Facility, 2439 Cty Rd, Stoughton, WI 
 
Members Present:  Mitch Bergeson, Mike Point, Kevin Short, Jim Fitzgibbon and Fred Hundt 


Absent & Excused:  Dean Tangeman 


Staff:    City Forester John Kemppainen and Admin Asst. Vickie Erdahl 


Guest:  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5:03 PM  


 
1) Communications:  


Short stated that the WI Arborist Assc. Winter Conference was going to be done virtual but was unsure of 
the pricing for each webinar. 


Hundt (the new council report) so introductions were made as this was the first meeting for him. 


Kemppainen stated he purchased 130 trees for the fall planting 


Committee decided to try a virtual meeting for October 


 
 


2)   Approval of minutes from June 11, 2020 Meeting:  Motion by Short, seconded by Hundt to approve 
the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 


 
 


3) Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated:  


June: 


 Tree planting was completed in June.  Both nurseries (Arthur Weiler Nursery and McKay Nursery) 


performed well and will continue to be utilized as long as prices stay fair. 


 Tree protection was installed for road construction projects throughout town.   


 Tree removals were conducted in preparation for road construction.  Approximately 35 trees were 


removed as well as some shrubs and overgrown natural areas in Bjoin Park neighborhood. 


 Tree inventory updates were started in Zone 3.  This work will continue throughout summer as it takes 


many hours to walk the streets and measure every tree/perform inspections and update information. 


 I was voted in to continue serving on the steering committee for Wisconsin Urban Wood 


       July: 


 Updated tree inventory in GIS for Zones 3 & 4.   


 Trimmed suckers and water sprouts off dozens of young trees in street terraces. 


 Sanitary sewer project in Bjoin Park was completed.  Preparations have begun for replanting trees in 


park and on private property which were removed for the project. 


 Road construction projects were monitored for tree protection and corrections were made on a couple of 


occasions. 


 Amundson Park Disc Golf course and surrounding trails were inspected for dead/dying ash trees.  A 


total of 233 ash trees were marked for removal during the month of August.  Jims Tree Service will 


conduct the removals. 


 Removed several dead oak trees from Bjoin Park (northern section).  Sample sent to UW plant clinic last 


year came back negative for oak wilt.  Did not send additional samples this year. 







 


 


 Agreed to take part in a research project regarding tree roots and sidewalk replacement as part of a DNR 


research grant.  Details will be forthcoming. 
 
       August: 


 I visited McKay Nursery to select trees for the fall planting program.  At this I have ordered 116 trees, 


more may be purchased based on need. 


 Work began in Amundson Park to remove ash trees.  Jim’s Tree Service will complete this work 


sometime in September. 


 I assisted with the brush collection program in August 


 The Forestry intern completed her summer term with the city in August.  She was very helpful with all 


aspects of the Forestry program. 


 I met with the DNR and agreed to take part in a research project looking at tree root/sidewalk conflicts.  


The study will look at different treatment methods to address roots which are affecting hardscape 


infrastructure. 


 Multiple private ash trees were condemned in July and August.   
 
 


 
4)  Discussion and possible action on a DNR Grant:  Bergeson submitted a completed application for the 


2021 grant to the committee for review.  Kemppainen drafted a resolution to submit which is part of the 
application.  
 
The title of our project is “Canopy Restoration”.  Since this a matching 50/50 grant monies will be spent 
from the Tre Commission Donation Account and then this same account will be reimbursed when the 
project is completed, if the Commission receives the grant.  
 
Kemppainen stated that the gravel bed has been installed at the Public Works Facility.  The bed will be 
able to hold 40 bare-root trees which will be planted in the spring of 2021.  In the fall of 2021 trees will 
then be provided to city residents. 
 
Criteria(s) and a form will be established so applications can be processed.  
 
The committee after reviewing the application, decided that 40 (forty) trees instead of 30 (thirty) should be 
purchased and the volunteer hours for John Kemppainen be increased from 4 (four) to 16 hrs. and the 
volunteer(s) hours to 8 hrs. 
 
Motion by Short, seconded by Hundt to modify the application with above listed changes, then 
forward the Grant to the Public Works Committee for review and approval.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Office staff will then prepare and submit the package to the DNR.  The deadline to apply is October 1, 
2020. 


 
 
 
5) Future Agenda Items:  Landscape / Zoning Ordinance Review, Tree application criteria / form  


 
 


  Motion by Hundt seconded by Short to adjourn the meeting at 6:29 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 9/14/2020, Vickie Erdahl - 


Staff  







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
 


 
Tuesday September 15, 2020 at 6:00 pm  
 
This is a virtual meeting. Please use the information below to attend: 


Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/488914301 


You can also dial in using your phone. 


United States: +1 (669) 224-3412 


Access Code: 488-914-301 


 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Mayor Tim Swadley and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guests: Bob Dvorak, Steve Tremlett, Ron Mckittrick, Fred Hundt 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm.  
 
Motion to approve the Minutes from August 15, 2020 by Hirsch seconded by Heili 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication; none 


 


Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Gazebo Music events and tutoring at Youth Center 


 


51 West Development Parkland Dedication-Steve Tremlett gave an overview of 51 North Concept, 


questions and comments regarding parkland dedication, park access and trail system options were 


discussed. 


 


Park Design Guidelines-Director Glynn gave an overview of the Draft proposal of the Park Design 


Guidelines 


 


 


Future Agenda Items 


Park Design Guidelines 


Whitewater Park decision making 


 
 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Hirsch  
Motion carried unanimously at 7:53 pm. 
 







 


 


WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
July 20, 2020 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Brandon Holstein, Bob Diebel, and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Fred Hundt, Mark Hale, Jennifer Wendt, Tim Swadley, John Bottorof, Merle Lebakken, 
Sarah Ebert, Chuck Ungs, Mackenzie Krumme, Rick Gullickson, Ron Jake, Laura Davis, Darren 
Hartberg, Jake Lyon, Eric Olsen 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:02 am.  
 
2. Approval of the June 15, 2020 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Holstein to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
John Bottorof wanted to know the status of the hydraulic study and it is needed to form an opinion 
on the project. 
 
Laura Davis wanted to know what will happen to the water levels and trash that may be created.  
 
Mark Hale commented that he continues to be concerned about water levels in the upper reaches 
of the Yahara River.  
 
4. Communications  
Mayor Swadley shared various pictures of the Yahara River showing poor water quality.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Pinnicon Ridge Dam Modification Project Impacts – Chuck Ungs 
Ungs discussed the different Iowa projects, and his background as fisheries biologist, fisherman, 
and his current role for Linn County Conservation Department. He told the committee that fishing 
has improved in Iowa where these types of projects have happened. This is due to better habitat 
for fish such as smallmouth bass and walleye. Ungs said that better habitat means better fishing.  
 
He lives in Manchester where a whitewater park was built. He has seen first-hand an economic 
boon and talked about small businesses benefiting. He estimated 350 people would use the park 
on a Saturday. The number of fisherman using the area has also increased.  
 
He said that the hydraulic modeling that was done for the project is consistent with today’s water 
levels. He explained how run of river works and why the upstream areas were unaffected. The 
water quality at the whitewater park and upper reaches of the Maquoketa River have improved.  
 
Manchester received funding from the Iowa DNR to build their park. He was asked about the 
safety of the whitewater park and he said that is safer than the dam that it replaced. People will 
get the occasional bumps and bruises, but no major safety issues. He created a safety class to 
teach users of the park how to safely use it.  
 
Ungs was asked about changes he would like to see in Manchester. He replied with having more 
fishing access, changing rooms and/or outdoor showers.   
6. Grants Budget  
Glynn shared the budgets for the project. There are two funding options; state grants and the 
BUILD grant budget. The City should find out the results of the BUILD grant in September.   
 
Future Agenda Items  
- Water Quality 


 







 


 


- Phase I Prelim Design Review 
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by DeSmidt and seconded by Malling at 9:58 am. Motion carried unanimously.  





		01-Plan Com Minutes  9-14-20

		02-PW Min September 17, 2020

		03-TC Min September 10, 2020

		04-Park & Rec minutes 9-15-2020

		05-Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 7-20-20






Meeting of: SPECIAL MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Thursday, October 15, 2020 @ 5:45 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open 


at 5:40 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


5:45 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/405108189.You can also dial in using 


your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116 . Access Code: 405-108-189.  


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 5:53 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 9 alders present. Caravello, Doom and Ligocki were 


absent and excused.  


 


Minutes and Reports: 


None  


 


Public Comment Period: 


None 


 


Consent Agenda 


None 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R- 158-2020- Authorizing and directing the Proper City Official (s) to approve a Temporary Premises 


Description Amendment for Fire and Eis, LLC d/b/a Fahrenheit 364, located at 364 E. Main St., for the 


Duration of the Declared State of Emergency  


 


Motion by Majewski, second by Reeves to approve R-158-2020 Authorizing and directing the 


Proper City Official (s) to approve a Temporary Premises Description Amendment for Fire and Eis, 


LLC d/b/a Fahrenheit 364, located at 364 E. Main St., for the Duration of the Declared State of 


Emergency to approve. Motion carried 9-0 


    


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/405108189

tel:+15713173116,,405108189





 


R-159-2020- Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Joyce Tikalsky to the Parks & Recreation and 


Public Safety Committees for the 2020-2021 Term, Pursuant to 2-67 of the Municipal Code. 


Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to approve R-159-2020 Confirming the Mayor’s 


Appointment of Joyce Tikalsky to the Parks & Recreation and Public Safety Committees for the 2020-


2021 Term, Pursuant to 2-67 of the Municipal Code. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 6:00 p.m. Motion carried 9-0 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht City Clerk 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Online Attendance: GoToMeeting ID 180-548-901. 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili (Vice-Chair), 


Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 


Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: None 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 


Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the August 17, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities August Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities September Payments Due List Report 


d. Stoughton Utilities July Financial Summary 


e. Stoughton Utilities August Financial Summary 


f. Stoughton Utilities July Statistical Report 


g. Stoughton Utilities August Statistical Report 


h. Stoughton Utilities August Activities Report 


i. Stoughton Utilities September Activities Report 


j. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Draft Minutes of the July 20, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities July Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities June Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities June Statistical Report 



bhoops

Highlight







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Online Attendance: GoToMeeting ID 767-773-013. 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili (Vice-Chair), 


Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, 


Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: None 


Absent: Alderperson Greg Jenson 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 


Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the July 20, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities July Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities June Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities June Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities July Activities Report 


f. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Draft Minutes of the June 15, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities June Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities May Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities May Statistical Report 


Business:  


1. Award of the Telecommunications Make-Ready Work Contract to Hooper Corporation 


Discussion followed. 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Wastewater 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR):  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed the 2019 CMAR.  Staff informed the committee that annual submittal of an electronic CMAR form 


(eCMAR) is required to be completed no later than June 30, however the 2020 submission date was extended 


to August 31, 2020 due to the ongoing COVID-19 public health crisis.  Staff further informed the committee that 


there were no concerns noted in the CMAR.  Discussion followed.  


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Thoren, to approve the 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 


and recommend the approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council 


on August 25, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Naming the Stoughton Utilities Director and/or the Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller as 


Authorized Representatives to File Applications for Financial Assistance from the State of Wisconsin 


Environmental Improvement Fund:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the requirement of any 


application for funding assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund to designate a 


representative for filing financial assistance applications.  As part of its Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement 


Program, Stoughton Utilities currently plans to apply for funding assistance from the State of Wisconsin 


Environmental Improvement Fund.  This funding will provide assistance to private property owners for the 


replacement of their privately-owned lead service line.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Heili, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve that the Stoughton Utilities Director and/or the 


Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller be named as Authorized Representatives to file applications for 


financial assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund, and be further authorized 


and empowered to do all things necessary in connection with any applications for financial assistance, and 


recommend the approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on 


August 25, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Program Summary: Stoughton Utilities COVID-19 Community Recharge Incentive:  Stoughton Utilities staff 


presented and discussed the recently concluded Community Recharge incentive program offered to Stoughton 


Utilities customers in partnership with the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.   


Staff informed the committee that program funds were exhausted on August 5, 2020, well ahead of schedule, 


and in the 30 days following the first promotions of the program, 347 customers purchased a total of 639 


Chamber Bucks Certificates.  Stoughton Utilities matched these purchases, and as a grand total, this program 


resulted in 1,378 Chamber Bucks certificates totaling $36,166 being printed to be spent at local Stoughton 


businesses.  


Staff further informed the committee that customer feedback was very positive, with information about the 


program and its benefits being shared on social media by numerous customers and local small businesses, and 


a sampling of customer feedback was presented.  Discussion followed. 


Customer Collections Status Report:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an update on the 


current status of customer collections as a result of the COVID-19 public health crisis and recent actions taken 


by the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW).   


Staff informed the committee that the PSCW recently voted to extend the electric and water service disconnection 


moratorium until September 1, 2020, resulting in adjustments having to be made to SU’s collection schedule that 


had been previously presented to the committee.  Service disconnections will resume on September 2, delayed 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


from the previously planned August 26 date. Special considerations will be given to all customers that 


experienced a household COVID-19 infection at any time since March. 


Staff further informed the committee that restored collection actions already underway have been successful, 


with SU experiencing in July our first decrease in 30+ day delinquencies since September 2019. 


Discussion followed.  At the committee’s request, staff will continue to provide updates on customer 


delinquencies and cash flow on a quarterly basis. 


Status Update: Lead Service Line Replacement Programs:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed 


efforts that have occurred in the past year since the utility was notified of the lead action exceedance.  Many 


efforts have been completed or are currently underway as staff proceeds with the creation of a program to replace 


lead service lines throughout the City of Stoughton.  Recent efforts include: 


• Lead service line identification and inventory record updates, including the public availability of a map 


showing the location of confirmed and presumed public and private lead service lines. 


• Completion of the replacement of publicly-owned lead service lines in the Prospect, McKinley, and Grant 


Street neighborhood, and partnership with home owners replacing their privately-owned lead service 


lines as part of the same project. 


• Continuation of a public education program, including distribution of our annual Consumer Confidence 


Report that highlighted lead service lines and sampling results, and other educational and informational 


communications to the community on lead service lines. 


Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Environmental Sustainability:  Utilities Committee Vice-Chairman Heili presented this 


item and discussed that discussions have been ongoing at the City of Stoughton Community Affairs and Council 


Policy (CACP) Committee as well as at the Stoughton Utilities Committee related to environmental sustainability.  


Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


ordinance modifications related to the relocation of indirect water service lateral connections and inaccessible 


metering facilities, the Stoughton Utilities 5-year Capital Improvements Plan for 2021-2025, the Stoughton 


Utilities proposed 2021 operating budget, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources response to our 


submitted 2019 Wastewater Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR), updates on the lead service line 


replacement program, and updates to the Stoughton Utilities Choose Renewable program.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:10 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/3/2020


Thursday, September 03, 2020


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 309878EP002040 516 WELLS FARGO BANK8/7/2020  24,577.42


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC002041 009 WPPI8/11/2020  1,301,226.55


AT&T - Aug Ach/AT&T - Aug AchHC002042 952 AT&T8/30/2020  172.29


Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach


HC002043 003 Alliant Energy - Ach8/30/2020  313.01


First Data-Aug Ach/First Data-Aug Ach/First 


Data-Aug Ach/First Data-Aug Ach


HC002044 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES8/30/2020  30.52


Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug 


Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach


HC002045 001 Delta Dental - Ach8/30/2020  1,472.88


Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us 


Cellular - Aug Ach


HC002046 004 Us Cellular - Ach8/30/2020  1,130.69


EBC - Aug Ach/EBC - Aug Ach/EBC - Aug 


Ach/EBC - Aug Ach


HC002047 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach8/30/2020  661.48


Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach


HC002048 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.8/30/2020  101.86


Charter Comm-Aug Ach/Charter Comm-Aug 


Ach/Charter Comm-Aug Ach/Charter Comm-Aug 


Ach


HC002049 547 Charter Communications-Ach8/30/2020  428.03


TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach


HC002050 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach8/30/2020  481.45


State Taxes - Aug Ach/State Taxes - Aug AchHC002051 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach8/30/2020  6,601.07


Dept of Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of Rev-Aug AchHC002052 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach8/30/2020  60,922.25


Federal Taxes- Aug Ach/Federal Taxes- Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes- Aug Ach/Federal Taxes- Aug 


Ach


HC002053 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach8/30/2020  33,432.36







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/3/2020


Thursday, September 03, 2020


Description


Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach


HC002054 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach8/30/2020  12,058.23


WI SCTF-July A SupportCK027010 133 WISCONSIN SCTF8/7/2020  176.77


Midwest 


Tree-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest 


Tree-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchi


ng


CK027011 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/7/2020  4,017.80


Resco-Guy 


Strand/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Sup


plies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK027012 400 RESCO8/7/2020  5,324.46


Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK027013 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.8/7/2020  2,398.40


Border States-InventoryCK027014 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY8/7/2020  3,540.00


Utility Svc-Qtr InvCK027015 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC8/7/2020  7,301.66


Stafford-Legal Fees/Stafford-Legal FeesCK027016 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC8/7/2020  3,106.00


Livingston-AmalgamCK027017 280 LIVINGSTON MICROGRAPHICS, INC8/7/2020  1,244.63


Pomps Tire-Tire ServiceCK027018 568 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.8/7/2020  190.00


Water Quality-Flushing PlanCK027019 079 WATER QUALITY INVESTIGATIONS8/7/2020  1,080.00


Assoc Trust-Revenue BondsCK027020 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO8/7/2020  475.00


Rosenbaum-Dump fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fees/Rosenbaum-Dump fees/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fees


CK027021 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.8/7/2020  1,180.26


Strand-WPDES Permit Review/Strand-Scada 


Fixes/Strand-Galvanizing Ind


CK027022 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/7/2020  2,168.99


Rosenbaum-Restoration costs/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fee/Rosenbaum-Topsoil/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fee/Rosenbaum-Restoration 


costs/Rosenbaum-Restoration 


costs/Rosenbaum-Dump 


fee/Rosenbaum-Restoration costs


CK027023 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.8/12/2020  2,605.68







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/3/2020


Thursday, September 03, 2020


Description


Weebleworld-Const RefundCK027024 442 WEEBLEWORLD MARGARET GASNER8/12/2020  401.12


R Kellom-Const RefundCK027025 585 RUSSELL OR KATHLEEN KELLOM8/12/2020  397.65


D Sperloen-Const RefundCK027026 879 DAN SPERLOEN8/12/2020  387.03


P Behl-Const RefundCK027027 955 PETER BEHL8/12/2020  130.93


Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply/Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply


CK027028 166 INKWORKS, INC.8/12/2020  394.50


Stoton Lumber-Wash Stat/Stoton Lumber-Wash 


Stat/Stoton Lumber-Wash Stat


CK027029 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO., INC.8/12/2020  1,050.00


GLS - July Locates/GLS - July Locates/GLS - July 


Locates


CK027030 727 GLS UTILITY LLC8/12/2020  36,556.00


Dunkirk-Customer RefundCK027031 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC8/12/2020  1,967.78


First Supply-Supplies/First Supply-SuppliesCK027032 550 FIRST SUPPLY LLC MADISON8/19/2020  71.22


City Stoton-Aug Retirement/City Stoton-Aug 


Retirement/City Stoton-Aug Retirement


CK027033 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/19/2020  17,307.08


WI SCTF-Aug A SupportCK027034 133 WISCONSIN SCTF8/19/2020  176.77


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching


CK027035 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/19/2020  19,823.15


Wo Paik-Customer RefundCK027036 072 WO CHUN PAIK8/19/2020  213.46


K Johnson-Customer RefundCK027037 073 KELLY JOHNSON8/19/2020  356.48


D Kraszewski-Customer RefundCK027038 579 DANIELLE OR JACEK KRASZEWSKI8/19/2020  141.38


T Miller-Customer RefundCK027039 694 TERRY MILLER8/19/2020  235.39


G Chamberlain-Customer RefundCK027040 991 GARY CHAMBERLAIN8/19/2020  42.93







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/3/2020


Thursday, September 03, 2020


Description


City Stoton-Mechanical Work/City Stoton-Const/City 


Stoton-Aug Delta Vision/City Stoton-Aug Life 


Ins/City Stoton-Const/City Stoton-Mechanical 


Work/City Stoton-Mechanical Work/City Stoton-July 


Aflac/City Stoton-Aug Life Ins/City Stoton-Aug Life 


Ins+


CK027041 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/19/2020  61,900.90


Resco-Transformer/Resco-Inventory/Resco-TDS/R


esco-TDS/Resco-Inventory/Resco-TDS/Resco-Inve


ntory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-TDS


CK027042 400 RESCO8/27/2020  16,131.32


Strand-2020 Utility Const/Strand-WW 


Extras/Strand-General Eng/Strand-2020 Utility 


Const


CK027043 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/27/2020  35,972.87


City Stoton-StormwaterCK027044 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/27/2020  53,925.20


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insi


ght-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insigh


t-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-


Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel+


CK027045 451 INSIGHT FS8/27/2020  8,065.00


Amer Leak-Municipal LeakCK027046 471 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION8/27/2020  620.00


Stella Jones-InventoryCK027047 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION8/27/2020  8,309.00


GS System-Software Maint.CK027048 625 GS SYSTEMS, INC.8/27/2020  495.00


Forster-Tech Assist/Forster-E Sub 


Equip/Forster-Roundabout


CK101974 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/7/2020  2,215.00


Great West-Aug A Def CompCK101975 463 GREAT-WEST8/7/2020  1,646.38


B & H - Admin Mowing/B & H - Van Buren 


Mowing/B & H - County B mowing/B & H - South 


sub mowing/B & H - West Sub mowing/B & H - 


Taylor Ln mowing/B & H - South St mowing/B & H - 


Academy St mowing/B & H - Wa Twr mowing/B & H 


- WW facility mowing/More...


CK101976 519 B & H LAWN CARE8/7/2020  5,075.00


N Shore Bk-Aug A Def CompCK101977 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.8/7/2020  450.00


Forster-TDS Pole Attachments/Forster-AT & T 


Attachments/Forster-TDS Make Ready


CK101978 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/20/2020  18,095.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:20AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/3/2020


Thursday, September 03, 2020


Description


Great West-Aug B Def CompCK101979 463 GREAT-WEST8/20/2020  1,619.85


N Shore Bk-Aug B Def CompCK101980 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.8/20/2020  450.00


Seera-CTC FundsCK101981 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP8/27/2020  5,688.59


CGC-2020 Utility trenching/CGC-2020 Utility 


trenching


CK101982 718 CGC, INC.8/27/2020  2,520.75


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101983 852 INFOSEND, INC8/27/2020  3,395.25


Company Total  1,784,647.72







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 07, 2020


11:36AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000115'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000115


-1,008.00673 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 07/23/2020REFUND-PAID TWICE 74007450


 174.00926 000000  - SHOE BOX578 07/16/2020SAFETY BOOTS 69407430


 16.99593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 07/20/2020MISC. 69407430


 8.01934 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 07/23/2020PROPANE 54007430


 176.95920 000000  - FACEBK 4245GUA8Q2740 07/06/2020EMPLOYMENT RECRUITMENT - JOURNEYMAN LINEMAN 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0323766651824 07/13/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 36.33921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 07/16/2020Postage machine supplies - Sealer 36807430


 13.08921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 07/16/2020Postage machine supplies - Sealer 36807450


 17.44851 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 07/16/2020Postage machine supplies - Sealer 36807460


 5.82233 001099  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 07/16/2020Postage machine supplies - Sealer 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0319414637824 07/17/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0317959044824 07/24/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 171.60920 000000  - CEDENGINEERING COM771 07/31/2020JW CPE 10257430


 62.40920 000000  - CEDENGINEERING COM771 07/31/2020JW CPE 10257450


 78.00850 000000  - CEDENGINEERING COM771 07/31/2020JW CPE 10257460


 49.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 17.88903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 23.84840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 7.96233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 1.10921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BDSYO836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER I - MONTHLY 52507430


 0.40921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BDSYO836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER I - MONTHLY 52507450


 0.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BDSYO836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER I - MONTHLY 52507460


 67.27903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 24.21903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 32.29840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 10.78233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 78.65921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BE7IJ836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER II - MONTHLY 52507430


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BE7IJ836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER II - MONTHLY 52507450


 35.75851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BE7IJ836 07/03/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT SKYPE FOR BUSINESS TIER II - MONTHLY 52507460


 5.50921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BEIIN836 07/06/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT ONEDRIVE - MONTHLY 52507430


 2.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BEIIN836 07/06/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT ONEDRIVE - MONTHLY 52507450


 2.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BEIIN836 07/06/2020HOSTED SERVICES - MICROSOFT ONEDRIVE - MONTHLY 52507460


 104.50921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 07/22/2020SSL Certificate Renewal - 1 Year - SU Website 52507430


 37.62921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 07/22/2020SSL Certificate Renewal - 1 Year - SU Website 52507450


 50.16851 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 07/22/2020SSL Certificate Renewal - 1 Year - SU Website 52507460


 16.72233 001099  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 07/22/2020SSL Certificate Renewal - 1 Year - SU Website 52507430


 36.46673 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2020PARTNER SAW 87007450


 36.47675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2020PARTNER SAW 87007450


 151.98673 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL818 07/31/2020CHOP SAW REPAIRS 87007450


 151.98675 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL818 07/31/2020CHOP SAW REPAIRS 87007450


 1,032.78641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/07/2020CHEMICALS 74007450


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 07/07/2020FLUORIDE SAMPLES 74007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 07, 2020


11:36AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000115'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 478.00675 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 227816 07/13/2020VALVE REPAIR 74007450


 650.00675 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 227816 07/13/2020VALVE REPAIR 74007450


 937.58675 000000  - CORE & MAIN 901816 07/23/2020LEAD-COPPER FITTINGS AND CURB STOP LIDS 74007450


 1,936.82641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/23/2020CHEMICALS 74007450


 1,085.98652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/29/2020CHEMICAL INJECTION PARTS 74007450


 85.56677 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/29/2020HYDRANT OIL 74007450


 631.50143 000000  - NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY710 07/30/2020CITY PAID $462 - OWES $169.50 74007450


 4,200.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 07/23/2020ELECTRIC METERS 52007430


 47.52593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MV0X49SX1422 07/23/2020RECHARGEABLE HEADLAMP 52007430


 47.52594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MV0X49SX1422 07/23/2020RECHARGEABLE HEADLAMP 52007430


 129.11593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MF5YG5NZ1422 07/30/2020MISC LINE SUPPLIES 52007430


 129.12594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MF5YG5NZ1422 07/30/2020MISC LINE SUPPLIES 52007430


 278.64592 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 07/30/2020SUBSTATION FAN 52007430


 15.97831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/15/2020CAMERA BATTERIES 87107460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/06/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/06/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/06/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 283.89934 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 07/08/2020TRUCK 15 SEAT BELT REPAIR 40007430


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/13/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/13/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/13/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/14/2020JANITORIAL 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/14/2020JANITORIAL 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 07/14/2020JANITORIAL 40007460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/20/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/20/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/20/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/27/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/27/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 07/27/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 0.34677 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/10/2020NUTS FOR HYDRANT REPAIR 84007450


 43.84677 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 07/29/2020NUTS FOR HYDRANT REPAIRS 84007450


 57.96834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/02/2020EXHAUST FAN BELTS 82007460


 558.71833 000000  - EMS INDUSTRIAL, INC.795 07/08/2020DIGESTER BLDG EXHAUST FAN MOTOR 82007460


 37.51833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/24/2020GBT WATER LINE PARTS 82007460


 245.00832 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE & CONTRO292 07/27/2020VENNEVOLL LS GENERATOR WIRING 82007460


 245.00833 000000  - PRECISION DRIVE & CONTRO292 07/27/2020SLUDGE STORAGE TANK CRANE WIRING 82007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 07/02/2020LAB WATER 83007460


 227.96833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/03/2020LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 311.10833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 07/09/2020NITROGEN AND MERCURY TESTING 83007460


 1,475.00833 000000  - ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING907 07/16/2020ACUTE AND CHRONIC WET TEST 83007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 07/31/2020LAB WATER 83007460


 617.88594 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 07/02/2020BRADY CART TAPE 41007430


 8.09232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/02/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, August 07, 2020


11:36AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000115'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 119.07594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 07/02/2020GROUND TENT SHIPPING 41007430


 30.99921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MJ84M6JM0422 07/06/2020INK CARTRIDGES 41007430


 3,019.00232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 07/15/2020WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 230.00232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 07/21/2020WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 07/22/2020FORKLIFT MAINT 41007430


 1,541.20232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/23/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 888.25232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/23/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 510.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 07/23/2020HOT LINE CLAMPS 41007430


 282.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 07/23/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 215.00107.14 000000 190212XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 07/30/2020DEAD END GUY GRIPS 41007430


 24,577.42Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 309939EP002055 516 WELLS FARGO BANK9/8/2020  57,347.20


Wppi-Renewable Energy/Wppi-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/Wppi-Large Power/Wppi-Support 


Services/Wppi-Support Services/Wppi-Support 


Services/Wppi-Support Services


HC002056 009 WPPI9/8/2020  1,199,765.66


EBC - Sept Ach/EBC - Sept Ach/EBC - Sept 


Ach/EBC - Sept Ach


HC002057 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach9/30/2020  661.48


Charter Comm-Sept Ach/Charter Comm-Sept 


Ach/Charter Comm-Sept Ach/Charter Comm-Sept 


Ach


HC002058 547 Charter Communications-Ach9/30/2020  431.13


Pitney Bowes-Sept Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept 


Ach


HC002059 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER9/30/2020  744.96


Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach


HC002060 003 Alliant Energy - Ach9/30/2020  270.31


TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


Sept Ach


HC002061 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach9/30/2020  465.41


Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach


HC002062 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.9/30/2020  51.35


AT&T-Sept Ach/AT&T-Sept AchHC002063 952 AT&T9/30/2020  172.03


Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us 


Cellular - Sept Ach


HC002064 004 Us Cellular - Ach9/30/2020  1,132.61


Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach/Delta Dental - Sept Ach


HC002065 001 Delta Dental - Ach9/30/2020  3,273.54


First Data-Sept Ach/First Data-Sept Ach/First 


Data-Sept Ach/First Data-Sept Ach


HC002066 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES9/30/2020  30.52


Dept of Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of Rev-Sept AchHC002067 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach9/30/2020  75,504.33







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach


HC002068 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach9/30/2020  13,130.35


Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach


HC002069 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach9/30/2020  33,260.75


State Taxes-Sept Ach/State Taxes-Sept AchHC002070 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach9/30/2020  6,584.55


Federal Taxes-Sept AchHC002071 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach9/30/2020  369.80


Macqueen-SuppliesCK027049 029 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT GROUP9/2/2020  595.53


Open Systems-Annual SupportCK027050 209 OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.9/2/2020  5,412.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK027051 400 RESCO9/2/2020  4,372.99


PSC-AssessmentsCK027052 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.9/2/2020  167.04


Dept of Admin-Pub BenefitsCK027053 539 DEPT OF ADMIN-WISMART VENDOR #396028867 E9/2/2020  16,438.04


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Inventory


CK027054 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/2/2020  11,678.55


Cree-LightingCK027055 345 CREE LIGHTING9/2/2020  8,905.00


Stella-Inventory/Stella-Inventory/Stella-InventoryCK027056 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION9/2/2020  19,560.67


Boardman-Professional SvcsCK027057 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP9/2/2020  4,129.00


Inkworks-Supplies/Inkworks-Supplies/Inkworks-Sup


plies/Inkworks-Supplies


CK027058 166 INKWORKS, INC.9/2/2020  440.25


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK027059 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/2/2020  76,938.50


Elec Testing-Glove Tests/Elec Testing-Glove TestsCK027060 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.9/2/2020  536.24







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


Stafford-Professional Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional Svcs


VC027061 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC9/3/2020  0.00


Dane Bldg-Customer Refund/Dane Bldg-Customer 


Refund


VC027062 307 DANE BUILDING CONCEPTS9/3/2020  0.00


Monona Plumb-Inspections/Monona 


Plumb-Inspections/Monona 


Plumb-Inspections/Monona 


Plumb-Inspections/Monona 


Plumb-Inspections/Monona Plumb-Inspections


VC027063 331 MONONA PLUMB. & FIRE PROT. INC9/3/2020  0.00


Stoton Chamber-Chamber Bucks/Stoton 


Chamber-Chamber Bucks


VC027064 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE9/3/2020  0.00


M Seehaver-Customer Refund/M 


Seehaver-Customer Refund/M Seehaver-Customer 


Refund/M Seehaver-Customer Refund/M 


Seehaver-Customer Refund/M Seehaver-Customer 


Refund/M Seehaver-Customer Refund/M 


Seehaver-Customer Refund


VC027065 621 MARCUS OR JENNIFER SEEHAVER9/3/2020  0.00


Stafford-Professional Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional 


Svcs/Stafford-Professional Svcs


CK027092 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC9/3/2020  3,052.00


Dane Bldg-Customer RefundCK027093 307 DANE BUILDING CONCEPTS9/3/2020  169.53


Monona Plumb-Inspections/Monona 


Plumb-Inspections/Monona Plumb-Inspections


CK027094 331 MONONA PLUMB. & FIRE PROT. INC9/3/2020  175.00


Stoton Chamber-Chamber BucksCK027095 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE9/3/2020  170.00


M Seehaver-Customer Refund/M 


Seehaver-Customer Refund/M Seehaver-Customer 


Refund/M Seehaver-Customer Refund


CK027096 621 MARCUS OR JENNIFER SEEHAVER9/3/2020  113.09


WI SCTF-Sept A SupportCK027097 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/3/2020  176.77


C Brown-Customer RefundCK027098 696 CHRISTOPHER BROWN9/3/2020  343.50


Ewalds-WW Truck PurchaseCK027099 929 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LLC9/3/2020  32,041.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


Midwest-TrenchingCK027100 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/17/2020  205.80


J Stmarie-Customer RefundCK027101 338 JOSEPH OR CHERYL ST MARIE9/17/2020  222.56


WPA-Customer RefundCK027102 393 WPA, LLC.9/17/2020  502.00


E Ebert-Customer RefundCK027103 502 ERIK EBERT9/17/2020  18.12


B Kruger-Customer RefundCK027104 903 BRANDON KRUGER9/17/2020  122.22


City Stoton-Sept Retirement/City Stoton-Sept 


Retirement/City Stoton-Sept Retirement


CK027105 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/17/2020  16,485.82


Oreilly-Deposit RefundCK027106 140 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES INC #50369/17/2020  1,038.83


Utility Svcs-Qtr TowerCK027107 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC9/17/2020  5,533.91


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK027108 732 BROOK JOHNSON9/17/2020  163.42


C Harkins-Solar CreditCK027109 858 CASEY HARKINS9/17/2020  476.98


City Stoton-Go Debt Svc/City Stoton-Go Debt SvcCK027110 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/17/2020  4,675.00


Stoton Elec-1142-17CK027111 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.9/17/2020  359.65


J Post-Solar CreditCK027112 158 JAMES POST9/17/2020  321.36


Border States-SuppliesCK027113 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/17/2020  953.04


B Andre-Solar CreditCK027114 494 BRUCE ANDRE9/17/2020  137.56


Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK027115 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.9/17/2020  321.10


Inkworks-Bill InsertCK027116 166 INKWORKS, INC.9/17/2020  506.66


Stoton Lumber-PPWash/Stoton 


Lumber-PPWash/Stoton Lumber-PPWash


CK027117 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO., INC.9/17/2020  525.00


GLS Utility-Aug Locates/GLS Utility-Aug 


Locates/GLS Utility-Aug Locates


CK027118 727 GLS UTILITY LLC9/17/2020  46,169.60


Cummns-RepairsCK027119 846 CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE9/17/2020  771.48







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


S Schimelpfenig-Customer Ref/S 


Schimelpfenig-Customer Ref/S 


Schimelpfenig-Customer Ref/S 


Schimelpfenig-Customer Ref


CK027120 059 SCOTT SCHIMELPFENIG9/17/2020  625.93


Rosenbaum-Sand limestoneCK027121 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.9/17/2020  1,298.78


Woodward-AdsCK027122 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA9/17/2020  73.82


Stella-InventoryCK027123 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION9/17/2020  6,374.08


G Fox-Repair Storm PipeCK027124 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.9/17/2020  3,395.00


Tmart-Deposit RefundCK027125 074 TMART OPERATIONS LLC9/17/2020  3,044.03


Fired Up-Deposit RefundCK027126 353 FIRED UP NUTRITION9/17/2020  144.55


C Zimmerman-Deposit RefundCK027127 540 CHRISTINE ZIMMERMAN9/17/2020  177.93


UW Stevenpoint-ID 11542243CK027128 735 UW-STEVENSPOINT STUDENT FIN. SVCS SSC 0039/17/2020  1,000.00


Olson-Deposit RefundCK027129 918 OLSON BUILDERS9/17/2020  267.60


K Fridley-Customer Refund/K Fridley-Customer 


Refund/K Fridley-Customer Refund


CK027130 932 KATHLEEN FRIDLEY9/17/2020  67.71


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK027131 400 RESCO9/17/2020  6,984.67


Stoton Chamber-Chamber Bucks/Stoton 


Chamber-Dues/Stoton Chamber-Dues/Stoton 


Chamber-Dues


CK027132 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE9/17/2020  9,525.00


Strand-2020 Const/Strand-2020 ConstCK027133 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.9/17/2020  12,853.17


City Stoton-2020 Const/City Stoton-Sept life ins/City 


Stoton-Aug Aflac/City Stoton-2020 Const/City 


Stoton-Sept life ins/City Stoton-2020 Const/City 


Stoton-JF Wages/City Stoton-Sept life ins/City 


Stoton-2020 Const/City Stoton-Aug Wa Twr 


Rent/More...


CK027134 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/17/2020  380,962.10


Harvest Farms-Emb CreditCK027135 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC9/24/2020  460.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


02:39PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/6/2020


Tuesday, October 06, 2020


Description


City Stoton-StormwaterCK027136 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/24/2020  53,213.13


Strand-WW extras/Strand-20 Const/Strand-Pump 


Replac.


CK027137 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.9/24/2020  10,578.30


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK027138 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/24/2020  5,729.25


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK027139 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/24/2020  17,917.00


Natl Safety-Safety Equipment/Natl Safety-Safety 


Equipment


CK027140 358 NATIONAL SAFETY APPAREL9/24/2020  822.71


General Heat-Maint. Agree/General Heat-Maint. 


Agree/General Heat-Maint. Agree


CK027141 900 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION., INC.9/24/2020  1,110.00


Stafford-Legal Services/Stafford-Legal 


Services/Stafford-Legal Services/Stafford-Legal 


Services/Stafford-Legal Services/Stafford-Legal 


Services


CK027142 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC9/24/2020  1,302.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK027143 400 RESCO9/24/2020  2,266.72


Prairie-Customer RefundCK027144 630 PRAIRIE CONSTRUCTION9/24/2020  222.56


Great West-Sept A Def CompCK101984 463 GREAT-WEST9/3/2020  1,619.85


N Shore Bk-Sept A Def CompCK101985 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.9/3/2020  450.00


Forster-TDS Make Ready/Forster-AT&T 


Attachments


CK101986 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.9/18/2020  27,812.50


Great West-Sept B Def CompCK101987 463 GREAT-WEST9/18/2020  1,471.35


N Shore Bk-Sept B Def CompCK101988 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.9/18/2020  300.00


Company Total  2,210,191.03







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, September 08, 2020


02:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000119'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000119


 6.30107.14 000000 190022UA - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/28/2020NYGAARD-51 RISER 69407430


 148.04920 000000  - FACEBK 684XUV69Q2740 08/03/2020Advertising - Position Hiring - Lineman 36807430


 48.60921 000000  - AMAZON.COM MF4FL40Q0 AMZN422 08/06/2020Water filters - Lead 36807450


 1,000.00143 000001  - PAYPAL  STOHOSPFDN969 08/10/2020Community Program Sponsorship - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 10.77642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0308478652824 08/10/2020Shipping of water samples 36807450


 3.74921 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000001352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230398116572352 08/14/2020Shipping of water samples 36807450


 100.00920 000000  - UWEX REGISTRATION894 08/26/2020Training Expense - Registration - BYungen - Electric Utility Emerging Technologies 36807430


 1.36920 000000  - DSPS E SERVICE FEE REN994 08/03/2020JW PE RENEWALS 10257430


 1.36921 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000001352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807450


 1.70851 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000001352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807460


 24.90921 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000002352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807430


 9.05921 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000002352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807450


 11.33851 000000  - STAPLS7311684068000002352 08/13/2020General office supplies 36807460


 35.75851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNUR2836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier II - Monthly 52507460


 70.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Online MyAccount 52507430


 25.44903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Online MyAccount 52507450


 33.92840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Online MyAccount 52507460


 1.10921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNKEP836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier I - Monthly 52507430


 0.40921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNKEP836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier I - Monthly 52507450


 0.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNKEP836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier I - Monthly 52507460


 78.65921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNUR2836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier II - Monthly 52507430


 11.32233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Online MyAccount 52507430


 55.57903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Desktop and recurring 52507430


 20.00903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Desktop and recurring 52507450


 68.00920 000000  - WI DSPS LICENSURE995 08/03/2020JW PE RENEWAL 10257430


 5.50921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNRWY836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - OneDrive for Business - Monthly 52507430


 2.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNRWY836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - OneDrive for Business - Monthly 52507450


 2.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNRWY836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - OneDrive for Business - Monthly 52507460


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400BNUR2836 08/03/2020Hosted Software - o365 - Skype for Business Tier II - Monthly 52507450


 117.00921 000000  - STORAGE PARTS DIRECT412 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - PRIMARY SAN 52507450


 559.07851 000000  - CDW GOVT #ZVP3205604 08/25/2020Service and Maintenance Contracts - Voice Equipment 52507460


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 08/03/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 146.25851 000000  - STORAGE PARTS DIRECT412 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - PRIMARY SAN 52507460


 1.83678 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL818 08/10/2020FUEL BUSHING FOR JACK COMPACTOR 87007450


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/12/2020JANITORIAL 40007430


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/12/2020JANITORIAL 40007460


 31.97631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/05/2020WELL 5 EXHAUST FAN BELTS 84007450


 532.28652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 08/27/2020FLUORIDE ANALYSIS METER 74007450


 4.04833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/04/2020GBT SLUDGE THICKENING PARTS 87107460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 08/03/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 270.64675 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 08/24/2020PAVING-WATER SERVICE REPAIRS 87407450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, September 08, 2020


02:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000119'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 126.00921 000000  - GLOBALONETECHNOLOGY349 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - VIDEO SAN 52507450


 157.50851 000000  - GLOBALONETECHNOLOGY349 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - VIDEO SAN 52507460


 190.50921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/19/2020Website hosting - Hosting fee, storage, bandwidth - Annual 52507430


 68.58921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/19/2020Website hosting - Hosting fee, storage, bandwidth - Annual 52507450


 91.44851 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/19/2020Website hosting - Hosting fee, storage, bandwidth - Annual 52507460


 30.48233 001099  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/19/2020Website hosting - Hosting fee, storage, bandwidth - Annual 52507430


 1,229.94921 000000  - CDW GOVT #ZVP3205604 08/25/2020Service and Maintenance Contracts - Voice Equipment 52507430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/12/2020JANITORIAL 40007450


 17.18933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 08/06/2020PROPANE FOR FORK LIFT 52757430


 80.00920 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 08/04/2020ONLINE TRAINING 74007450


 346.50921 000000  - GLOBALONETECHNOLOGY349 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - VIDEO SAN 52507430


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 08/06/2020FLUORIDE SAMPLING 74007450


 26.67840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Desktop and recurring 52507460


 8.91233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/04/2020Credit card processing  Desktop and recurring 52507430


 250.00920 000000  - OPC WISCONSIN RURAL WTR957 08/17/2020Training Expense - Registration - BHoops -  WRWA Classes 52507450


 7.97920 000000  - OPC MSC SERVICE FEE 024957 08/17/2020Training Expense - Registration Fee - BHoops -  WRWA Classes 52507450


 1,087.77641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 08/13/2020CHEMICALS 74007450


 321.75921 000000  - STORAGE PARTS DIRECT412 08/19/2020HARD DRIVE REPLACEMENT AND SPARE - PRIMARY SAN 52507430


 447.25921 000000  - CDW GOVT #ZVP3205604 08/25/2020Service and Maintenance Contracts - Voice Equipment 52507450


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 08/03/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.35834 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/14/2020DETERGENT 82007460


 417.62833 000000  - WESTECH RIGGING SUPPLY395 08/24/2020SLUDGE MIXER CRANE LIFT CABLE 82007460


 863.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/07/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 279.50107.14 000000 190212XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 9.03593 000000  - AMAZON.COM MU3219C81422 08/26/2020MESH SAFETY VESTS 41007430


 85.68827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 08/14/2020WORK GLOVES 82007460


 872.30834 000000  - 1901 INC798 08/31/2020WWTP AC UNIT REPAIR 82007460


 3,855.80232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/10/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 214.75107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 9.03594 000000  - AMAZON.COM MU3219C81422 08/26/2020MESH SAFETY VESTS 41007430


 176.19593 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 08/19/202018V LITHIUM ION IN-LINE TOOL 41007430


 176.20594 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 08/19/202018V LITHIUM ION IN-LINE TOOL 41007430


 239.24107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/20/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 86.10107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 1,163.67232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/21/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 866.97107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/24/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 529.26232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/27/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 251.94107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/27/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 452.55232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/27/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 225.39232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/27/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 292.50107.14 000000 190212XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 08/11/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 941.97232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/13/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 2,453.28232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/13/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 66.34107.14 000000 190212XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, September 08, 2020


02:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000119'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 373.54232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/07/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 593.72833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/24/2020LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 213.53107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 688.53232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 749.91107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/10/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 592.68107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 322.95833 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007460


 87.25831 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007460


 99.35673 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007450


 99.35675 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007450


 155.70593 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007430


 155.70594 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 08/20/2020BATTERY CHANGE OUT 82007430


 1,949.42831 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 08/21/2020JET VAC REPAIR 82007460


 652.81107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/14/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 90.70834 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 08/14/2020TOWELS 82007460


 4.88107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/18/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 39.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 08/31/2020LAB SAMPLING WATER 83007460


 2,147.25232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 57.20107.14 000000 190212XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 08/06/20205x10 U GUARD 41007430


 490.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 28.50642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/19/2020SHIPPING COSTS FOR SAMPLES 84007450


 22.97675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/20/2020CURB STOP REPAIR MATERIALS 84007450


 1,203.39833 000000  - LW ALLEN207 08/04/2020SCREENING WASH PRESS REPAIR 82007460


 422.67833 000000  - LW ALLEN207 08/04/2020GAS METER CALIBRATION 82007460


 3,563.92335 000000  - LW ALLEN207 08/13/2020RAS METER 3 BOARD REPLACEMENT 82007460


 392.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 12,653.85232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 246.25833 000000  - LW ALLEN207 08/13/2020TROUBLESHOOT RAS METER 1 82007460


 26.97833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/24/2020SPRAY AND HOSE WASHERS 82007460


 393.98107.14 000000 190212XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/07/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 933.00592 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 08/14/2020SUBSTATION MAINT. MATERIALS 41007430


 4,711.12232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 08/25/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 57,347.20Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


July 2020 YTD 
Overall Summary: 
YTD 2020 operating income is $639,200, down $117,700 from 2019.  
 
Electric Summary: 
2020 operating income was $275,300, down $67,800 from the prior year YTD. 
However, about $40,000 of the reduced income is from pole attachment billing being 
late in 2020. Sales revenues were down $100,400 but were offset by $195,200 in 
reduced power costs. YTD kWh sales are down 2.47 million, or 2.9%.  
 
Non-power operating expenses are up $121,600 YTD. Locating expenses are up 
$62,000 over 2019 YTD due to the TDS project. An overhead inspection project 
accounts for another $24,000 of additional expense over the prior year. $63,000 of tree 
trimming costs have also been incurred YTD in 2020. These additional expenses have 
been made up in part by lower payroll, technology, and other costs in 2020. 
 
The rate of return is currently 1.75% compared to 2.18% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $4.6 million (3.9 months of sales).  
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were down $4,500, or 0.3%, due to lower “other” operating 
revenues. Troll Beach was not filled this year ($2,300 of bulk water sales in 2019). 
 
Total gallons sold YTD are about 2.3% lower than 2019. The large majority of the 
reduced gallons sold were from May and June. Residential sales were up $29,500 YTD, 
but commercial and industrial sales were down $29,300.  
 
Operating expenses were up $21,700, or 2.0%, compared to the prior year. $8,000 of 
the extra expenses is from labor expenses. The remaining expense is from increased 
locate expenses, similar to electric. 
 
The rate of return is currently 2.03% compared to 2.45% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $0.89 million (4.7 months of sales).  
 
Wastewater Summary: 
2020 operating revenue were up 11,400 YTD, or 0.9%, from 2019. Regular sales were 
up $63,400 but surcharge revenues were down $52,000.  
 
Operating expenses were $1,102,200, which was up $35,100, or 3.3%, from the prior 
year. $33,600 of the increase is from operating and maintenance labor in 2020. 
Unrestricted cash balances were $0.77 million (4.4 months of sales).  
 
Submitted by: Ryan Wiesen 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 5,796,514$         2,346,946$         2,145,191$         10,288,650$       


Customer A/R 2,064,136           241,467              234,600              2,540,202           


Other A/R 113,637              679                      (1,271)                 113,045              


Other Assets 750,652              129,693              15,897                 896,242              


Plant in Service 30,634,906         16,818,920         31,556,312         79,010,138         


Accumulated Depreciation (15,080,507)        (5,764,147)          (12,745,426)        (33,590,081)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,802,463           7,962,587           -                      11,765,050         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,945,735)          (2,359,487)          -                      (4,305,223)          


Construction Work in Progress 255,122              72,295                 415,595              743,012              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,042,969           354,076              431,889              1,828,934           


Total Assets 27,434,156$       19,803,027$       22,052,788$       69,289,971$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 94,590$              59,936$              45,059$              199,586$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 328,072              259,000              -                      587,072              


Interest Accrued 28,598                 20,194                 22,338                 71,130                 


Other Liabilities 517,836              86,747                 97,342                 701,925              


Long-Term Debt 3,826,286           3,716,302           3,658,266           11,200,854         


Net Assets 21,903,799         15,411,380         17,964,930         55,280,109         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 734,974              249,468              264,852              1,249,294           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,434,156$       19,803,027$       22,052,788$       69,289,971$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of July 31, 2020







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,384,026$              1,325,785$              1,211,447$              10,921,257$            


Other 76,439                      35,140                      29,564                      141,143                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,460,465$              1,360,925$              1,241,010$              11,062,400$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,157,700                -                             -                             6,157,700                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,037,884                578,343                    594,738                    2,210,965                


PILOT 274,750                    259,000                    -                             533,750                    


Depreciation 714,819                    298,515                    507,500                    1,520,834                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,185,153$              1,135,858$              1,102,238$              10,423,249$            


     Operating Income 275,311$                 225,067$                 138,772$                 639,151$                 


Non-Operating Income 228,242                    13,904                      21,750                      263,896                    


Non-Operating Expense (58,153)                     (50,726)                     (57,344)                     (166,223)                  


      Net Income 445,400$                 188,245$                 103,178$                 736,823$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,484,399$              1,324,995$              1,148,006$              10,957,400$            


Other 117,492                    40,456$                    81,569$                    239,516                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,601,891$              1,365,451$              1,229,575$              11,196,916$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,352,901                -                             -                             6,352,901                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 943,470                    561,841                    565,482                    2,070,793                


PILOT 268,331                    255,500                    -                             523,831                    


Depreciation 694,050                    296,779                    501,669                    1,492,498                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,258,752$              1,114,120$              1,067,151$              10,440,023$            


     Operating Income 343,139$                 251,331$                 162,423$                 756,893$                 


Non-Operating Income 286,694                    26,766                      113,425                    426,885                    


Non-Operating Expense (93,133)                     (26,831)                     (64,750)                     (184,714)                  


      Net Income 536,700$                 251,266$                 211,098$                 999,064$                 


July 31, 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


July 31, 2020


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 275,311$            225,067$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,086,142         16,691,810         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (14,529,593)        (5,523,308)          


Average Materials and Supplies 272,988              40,090                


Average Regulatory Liability (77,564)               (119,802)             


Average Customer Advances 12,368                -                      


Average Net Rate Base 15,764,341$       11,088,790$       


July 2020 Rate of Return 1.75% 2.03%


July 2019 Rate of Return 2.18% 2.45%


December 2019 Rate of Return 2.87% 4.65%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date July 31, 2020







Electric July 2020


Unrestricted (3.9 months sales) 4,635,777$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 255,052$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 419,963$              


Total 5,796,514$           


Water July 2020


Unrestricted (4.7 months sales) 886,065$              


Bond Reserve 340,710$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 96,356$                


Depreciation 25,000$                


Construction 654,253$              


Designated 344,562$              


Total 2,346,946$           


Wastewater July 2020


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) 767,934                


DNR Replacement 1,162,268             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 84,363                  


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 97,342                  


Total 2,145,190             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of July 31, 2020


$4,635,777 , 80%


$460,722 , 8%


$255,052 , 4%


$25,000 , 1%


$419,963 , 7%


Electric Cash - July 2020 


Unrestricted (3.9 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$886,065 , 38%


$340,710 , 14%


$96,356 , 4%


$25,000 , 1%


$654,253 , 28%


$344,562 , 15%


Water Cash - July 2020


Unrestricted (4.7 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Construction Designated


767,934 , 36%


1,162,268 , 54%


84,363 , 4%


33,283 , 2%


97,342 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - July 2020


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


August 2020 YTD 
Overall Summary: 
YTD 2020 operating income is $869,100, up $42,500 from 2019. This is a significant 
improvement from last month when operating income YTD was down $117,700. 
 
Electric Summary: 
2020 operating income was $382,900, up $60,725 from the prior year YTD. Sales 
revenues were down $62,200 but were offset by $207,900 in reduced power costs. YTD 
kWh sales are down 1.9 million, or 2.0%. Other operating revenue was down $31,700 
but this is entirely due to timing issues and will be reversed in September.  
 
Non-power operating expenses are up $53,200 YTD. Underground line expenses are 
up $103,300 over 2019 YTD due to the TDS project. An overhead inspection project 
accounts for another $24,000 of additional expense over the prior year. These 
additional expenses have been made up in part by lower payroll, technology, and other 
costs in 2020. 
 
The rate of return is currently 2.41% compared to 2.05% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $5.3 million (4.3 months of sales).  
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were up $10,700, or 0.7%. Total gallons sold YTD are about 0.3% 
lower than 2019. August 2020 gallons sold were 4.8 million, or 12%, higher than August 
2019, which helped offset the decline in sales from earlier months in 2020.    
 
Operating expenses were up $31,500, or 2.5%, compared to the prior year. $7,600 of 
the extra expenses is from labor expenses. The remaining expense is from increased 
locate expenses from the TDS project. 
 
The rate of return is currently 2.57% compared to 2.99% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $0.7 million (3.8 months of sales).  
 
Wastewater Summary: 
2020 operating revenues were up $33,300 YTD, or 2.4%, from 2019. Regular sales 
were up $95,900 but surcharge revenues were down $62,600.  
 
Operating expenses were $1,243,500, which was up $30,700, or 2.5%, from the prior 
year. $27,600 of the increase is from operating and maintenance labor in 2020. 
Unrestricted cash balances were $0.63 million (3.5 months of sales).  
 
Submitted by: Ryan Wiesen 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 6,592,068$         2,272,446$         2,044,068$         10,908,583$       


Customer A/R 2,054,150           270,979              253,065              2,578,195           


Other A/R 111,298              509                      (1,271)                 110,537              


Other Assets 789,088              135,363              15,784                 940,235              


Plant in Service 30,677,016         16,818,920         31,559,876         79,055,812         


Accumulated Depreciation (15,188,753)        (5,807,472)          (12,817,926)        (33,814,151)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,802,463           7,962,587           -                      11,765,050         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,945,735)          (2,359,487)          -                      (4,305,223)          


Construction Work in Progress 427,063              257,313              630,509              1,314,886           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,042,969           354,076              431,889              1,828,934           


Total Assets 28,361,627$       19,905,234$       22,115,995$       70,382,856$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 636,991$            65,739$              45,078$              747,809$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 314,000              296,000              -                      610,000              


Interest Accrued 36,366                 27,438                 30,530                 94,334                 


Other Liabilities 806,656              86,741                 97,342                 990,740              


Long-Term Debt 3,826,286           3,716,302           3,658,266           11,200,854         


Net Assets 22,006,354         15,463,545         18,019,926         55,489,825         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 734,974              249,468              264,852              1,249,294           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,361,627$       19,905,234$       22,115,995$       70,382,856$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of August 31, 2020







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 9,949,586$              1,537,385$              1,415,151$              12,902,123$            


Other 87,077                      41,235                      30,208                      158,520                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,036,663$            1,578,620$              1,445,359$              13,060,642$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,352,663                -                             -                             7,352,663                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,170,141                657,105                    663,494                    2,490,741                


PILOT 314,000                    296,000                    -                             610,000                    


Depreciation 816,936                    341,160                    580,000                    1,738,096                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,653,740$              1,294,265$              1,243,494$              12,191,499$            


     Operating Income 382,924$                 284,354$                 201,866$                 869,143$                 


Non-Operating Income 231,001                    14,027                      21,844                      266,872                    


Non-Operating Expense (65,969)                     (57,970)                     (65,536)                     (189,475)                  


      Net Income 547,955$                 240,411$                 158,174$                 946,540$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,011,811$            1,521,759$              1,319,216$              12,852,785$            


Other 118,806                    46,191$                    92,825$                    257,822                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,130,616$            1,567,950$              1,412,041$              13,110,607$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,560,541                -                             -                             7,560,541                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,148,014                631,622                    639,441                    2,419,076                


PILOT 306,664                    292,000                    -                             598,664                    


Depreciation 793,200                    339,176                    573,336                    1,705,712                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,808,418$              1,262,798$              1,212,777$              12,283,993$            


     Operating Income 322,198$                 305,152$                 199,264$                 826,615$                 


Non-Operating Income 290,635                    28,174                      115,554                    434,362                    


Non-Operating Expense (102,015)                  (30,664)                     (74,000)                     (206,679)                  


      Net Income 510,818$                 302,662$                 240,818$                 1,054,298$              


August 31, 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


August 31, 2020


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 382,924$            284,354$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,107,196         16,691,810         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (14,583,715)        (5,544,970)          


Average Materials and Supplies 292,253              42,691                


Average Regulatory Liability (77,564)               (119,802)             


Average Customer Advances 159,609              -                      


Average Net Rate Base 15,897,779$       11,069,729$       


August 2020 Rate of Return 2.41% 2.57%


August 2019 Rate of Return 2.05% 2.99%


December 2019 Rate of Return 2.87% 4.65%


Authorized Rate of Return 4.90% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date August 31, 2020







Electric August 2020


Unrestricted (4.3 months sales) 5,329,000$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 318,134$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 459,213$              


Total 6,592,069$           


Water August 2020


Unrestricted (3.8 months sales) 726,379$              


Bond Reserve 340,710$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 144,469$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Construction 654,326$              


Designated 381,562$              


Total 2,272,446$           


Wastewater August 2020


Unrestricted (3.5 months sales) 627,034                


DNR Replacement 1,160,234             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 126,174                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 97,342                  


Total 2,044,067             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of August 31, 2020


$5,329,000 , 81%


$460,722 , 7%


$318,134 , 5%


$25,000 , 0%


$459,213 , 7%


Electric Cash - August 2020 


Unrestricted (4.3 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$726,379 , 32%


$340,710 , 15%
$144,469 , 6%$25,000 , 1%


$654,326 , 29%


$381,562 , 17%


Water Cash - August 2020


Unrestricted (3.8 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Construction Designated


627,034 , 31%


1,160,234 , 57%


126,174 , 6%


33,283 , 1%
97,342 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - August 2020


Unrestricted (3.5 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2019 KwH Purchased 2019 2020 KwH Purchased 2020 Peak 2019 Peak 2020


January 12,752,096 13,363,141 11,728,250 12,391,530 26,165 21,586


February 11,560,908 11,896,849 11,129,324 11,416,153 23,038 21,887


March 11,641,186 11,972,418 10,906,593 11,186,342 23,235 19,372


April 10,254,850 10,595,041 9,652,850 9,951,790 19,359 18,601


May 10,504,194 10,786,337 10,102,735 10,421,886 20,621 26,854


June 11,795,758 12,089,761 12,748,338 13,073,380 29,286 31,260


July 15,562,750 16,073,028 15,334,518 15,828,753 34,354 33,912


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 84,071,742 86,776,575 81,602,608 84,269,834


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2020 Gallons Pumped 2020 2019 2020


January 36,143,000 39,813,000 34,224,000 40,776,000 1,466,000 1,719,000


February 33,948,000 36,797,000 34,338,000 36,978,000 1,443,000 1,424,000


March 36,020,000 38,991,000 37,037,000 41,146,000 1,419,000 1,468,000


April 34,264,000 37,730,000 34,367,000 39,015,000 1,465,000 1,513,000


May 37,645,000 40,546,000 34,896,000 39,801,000 1,557,000 1,533,000


June 38,429,000 43,316,000 36,384,000 44,175,000 2,109,000 1,818,000


July 41,307,000 46,203,000 40,592,000 47,721,000 2,049,000 2,226,000


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 257,756,000 283,396,000 251,838,000 289,612,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2020 Gallons Gallons 2020 2019 2020


January 24,591,000 36,827,000 25,995,000 33,824,000 3.10 1.92


February 23,125,000 33,032,000 25,176,000 30,702,000 3.19 1.18


March 25,549,000 43,136,000 26,467,000 39,457,000 0.96 3.00


April 24,363,000 34,347,000 26,172,000 35,649,000 3.24 3.25


May 25,992,000 42,845,000 26,697,000 38,376,000 6.37 4.50


June 25,984,000 38,913,000 26,867,000 33,801,000 3.19 4.34


July 27,634,000 34,384,000 28,992,000 33,822,000 4.35 3.23


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 177,238,000 263,484,000 186,366,000 245,631,000 24.40 21.42


2020 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2019 KwH Purchased 2019 2020 KwH Purchased 2020 Peak 2019 Peak 2020


January 12,752,096 13,363,141 11,728,250 12,391,530 26,165 21,586


February 11,560,908 11,896,849 11,129,324 11,416,153 23,038 21,887


March 11,641,186 11,972,418 10,906,593 11,186,342 23,235 19,372


April 10,254,850 10,595,041 9,652,850 9,951,790 19,359 18,601


May 10,504,194 10,786,337 10,102,735 10,421,886 20,621 26,854


June 11,795,758 12,089,761 12,748,338 13,073,380 29,286 31,260


July 15,562,750 16,073,028 15,365,712 15,828,753 34,354 33,912


August 13,270,957 13,655,459 13,784,591 14,219,367 29,991 33,826


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 97,342,699 100,432,034 95,418,393 98,489,201


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2020 Gallons Pumped 2020 2019 2020


January 36,143,000 39,813,000 34,224,000 40,776,000 1,466,000 1,719,000


February 33,948,000 36,797,000 34,338,000 36,978,000 1,443,000 1,424,000


March 36,020,000 38,991,000 37,037,000 41,146,000 1,419,000 1,468,000


April 34,264,000 37,730,000 34,367,000 39,015,000 1,465,000 1,513,000


May 37,645,000 40,546,000 34,896,000 39,801,000 1,557,000 1,533,000


June 38,429,000 43,316,000 36,384,000 44,175,000 2,109,000 1,818,000


July 41,307,000 46,203,000 40,745,000 47,721,000 2,049,000 2,226,000


August 39,742,000 43,446,000 44,537,000 51,115,000 1,681,000 2,246,000


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 297,498,000 326,842,000 296,528,000 340,727,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2020 Gallons Gallons 2020 2019 2020


January 24,591,000 36,827,000 25,995,000 33,824,000 3.10 1.92


February 23,125,000 33,032,000 25,176,000 30,702,000 3.19 1.18


March 25,549,000 43,136,000 26,467,000 39,457,000 0.96 3.00


April 24,363,000 34,347,000 26,172,000 35,649,000 3.24 3.25


May 25,992,000 42,845,000 26,697,000 38,376,000 6.37 4.50


June 25,984,000 38,913,000 26,867,000 33,801,000 3.19 4.34


July 27,634,000 34,384,000 29,145,000 33,822,000 4.35 3.23


August 26,627,000 36,137,000 31,428,000 29,654,000 5.72 0.85


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 203,865,000 299,621,000 217,947,000 275,285,000 30.12 22.27


2020 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater












T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Ordinance - Metering.docx  
1023201035 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the replacement 


of inaccessible metering facilities. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 7 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-22 -2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 27, 2020 


November 10, 2020 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  Stoughton Utilities is aware of numerous water metering plumbing arrangements 


inside customers’ homes and businesses, or underground outside of the structure, that would not 


comply with current plumbing codes; and 


WHEREAS,  these installations can not only pose accessibility issues when servicing the water 


meter, but also potential danger to servicing technicians; and 


WHEREAS,  on October 19, 2020 the Utilities Committee recommended the amendment of 


Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and the creation of Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the 


replacement of inaccessible metering facilities, as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\Ordinance - Metering.docx  
1023201035 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on November 10, 2020. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Business:  


1. Wastewater 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 


2. Naming the Stoughton Utilities Director and/or the Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller as 
Authorized Representatives to File Applications for Financial Assistance from the State of Wisconsin 
Environmental Improvement Fund 


Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2021 Budget and Five Year (2021 – 2025) Capital Improvement Projects 


(CIP) Plan:  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2021 Stoughton Utilities 


budget.  Discussion followed.  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2021 


five-year (2021-2025) Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2021 budget and the 


Stoughton Utilities 2021 five-year (2021-2025) Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan and recommend 


approval to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and Create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City 


of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Placement of Water Metering Facilities and the 


Replacement of Inaccessible Metering Facilities:   Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft 


ordinance that would require the standardization of existing water metering plumbing arrangements that would 


not meet current plumbing codes.  This ordinance is being proposed in preparation for our upcoming lead service 


line replacement program.  Inaccessible metering locations not only pose accessibility concerns when servicing 


the meter, but can also pose potential dangers to servicing technicians.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Heili, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve amending Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and 


creating Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement 


of water metering facilities and the replacement of inaccessible metering facilities, and recommend approval of 


the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Replacement of Indirect Service Lateral Connections:   


Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance that would require privately-owned service 


connection lines be connected directly to the public system, and where any indirect service connections are 


discovered, provides a method to require such indirect connections be relocated  to directly connect to the public 


system.  This ordinance is intended to address scenarios where a home or building on one parcel has a water 


or sanitary sewer service line that connects to service line that provides service to a home or building on a 


neighboring parcel.  Utilities staff is aware of several locations where such connections exist, and examples of 


the issues that can arise from such indirect connections were given.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Heili, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve amending Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create 


Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect 


service lateral connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common 


Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    October 13, 2020 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and Create Sections 74-15 (c) 


through (e) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Placement of 


Water Metering Facilities and the Replacement of Inaccessible Metering Facilities 


Stoughton Utilities is aware of numerous water metering plumbing arrangements inside customers’ 


homes and businesses, or underground outside of the structure, that would not comply with current 


plumbing codes.  These installations can not only pose accessibility issues when servicing the water 


meter, but also potential danger to servicing technicians.   


Currently, we have no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct these plumbing 


issues.  As part of any lead service line replacement program, we will be working with customers to 


require replacement of lead service lines, and this poses an opportunity for us to have them correct any 


metering issues as well by having the new service line brought into an acceptable location.  


The City Attorney has reviewed this draft ordinance and the suggested redlines and additions reflect the 


attorney recommendations. 


An updated ordinance relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the replacement of 


inaccessible metering facilities has been drafted and is being presented to the committee for your review 


and approval.  We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the ordinance to amend 


Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of Stoughton Code 


of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the replacement of inaccessible 


metering facilities, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common 


Council. 







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2020\10\2020-10-13 3.2 74.15 Water Meters - Ordinance.docx  
1020200931 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the replacement 


of inaccessible metering facilities. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 7 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-xxxx-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 27, 2020 


November 10, 2020 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  Stoughton Utilities is aware of numerous water metering plumbing arrangements 


inside customers’ homes and businesses, or underground outside of the structure, that would not 


comply with current plumbing codes; and 


WHEREAS,  these installations can not only pose accessibility issues when servicing the water 


meter, but also potential danger to servicing technicians; and 


WHEREAS,  on October 19, 2020 the Utilities Committee recommended the amendment of 


Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and the creation of Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement of water metering facilities and the 


replacement of inaccessible metering facilities, as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2020\10\2020-10-13 3.2 74.15 Water Meters - Ordinance.docx  
1020200931 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on November 10, 2020. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







1 
 


EXHIBIT A 


Sec. 74-15. - Water meters. 


 


(a) The utilities committeeutilities director shall prescribe and regulate the kind of water 


meters to be used in the city and.  The utilities committee shall, in accordance with 74-


15(c) to (e), prescribe and regulate the manner of attaching and connectinginstalling the 


water meters, and may in like manner make such other rules for the use and control of 


water meters attached and connected as provided in this chapter as shall be necessary to 


secure reliable and just measurement of the quantity of water used; and also make rules 


to regulate the use of soil pipe, wastewater or sanitary sewer or water pipes which are 


proposed to be connected with the city water or wastewater or sanitary sewer system; 


and may alter and amend such rules from time to time as shall be necessary for the 


purposes named. 


(b) If the owner or occupant of any premises, where the attaching and connection of a 


water meter may lawfully be required, shall neglect or fail to attach and connect such 


water meter, as is required according to All premises served by the public water system 


shall have a water meter installed in accordance with this section if required by the rate 


and rules tariffs established by the utilities committeeWisconsin Public Service 


Commission.  The utilities director shall provide written notice of violation to the 


owner or occupant of any premises that does not have a water meter installed as 


required.  If the owner or occupant who receives such notice fails to install a water 


meter as required within 30 days of receiving the notice, then , for 30 days after the 


expiration of the time within which such owner or occupant shall have been notified by 


such utilities committee to attach and connect such meter, the utilities committeethe 


utilities director may cause the water supply by the city to be cut off from the premises.  


Any water supply so cut off , and it shall not be restored except upon such terms and 


conditions as the utilities committeeutilities director shall prescribe. 


(c) Except as provided in section 74-15(d), all meters shall be placed on the service pipe a 


minimum of two (2) feet, vertical, above the floor, not to exceed two (2) feet, horizontal, 


from the intrusion point into the building, with a minimum of six (6) inches of separation 


from any wall to the edge of the meter.  


(d) Water meters shall not be installed below plumbing fixtures, in or under stairwells 


including landings, nor shall any water meter be installed in bathroom facilities. 


(c)(e) Meter configuration requirements under sections 74-15(c) and (d) apply to new 


construction resulting from any private-side water service line modification or 


replacement commenced on or after the effective date of this ordinance, except that the 


building inspector, or such person as may be directed by the utilities director, may order 


that any noncompliant water meter be relocated in conformance with sections 74-15(c) 


and (d) if the water meter’s location poses a safety concern. Locations that pose a safety 


concern include confined spaces and areas that are extremely difficult to access. 


 







1 
 


EXHIBIT A 


Sec. 74-15. - Water meters. 


 


(a) The utilities director shall prescribe the kind of water meters to be used in the city.  The 


utilities committee shall, in accordance with 74-15(c) to (e), prescribe and regulate the 


manner of installing the water meters, and may in like manner make such other rules for 


the use and control of water meters attached and connected as provided in this chapter 


as shall be necessary to secure reliable and just measurement of the quantity of water 


used; and also make rules to regulate the use of soil pipe, wastewater or sanitary sewer 


or water pipes which are proposed to be connected with the city water or wastewater or 


sanitary sewer system; and may alter and amend such rules from time to time as shall 


be necessary for the purposes named. 


(b) All premises served by the public water system shall have a water meter installed in 


accordance with this section if required by the rate and rules tariffs established by the 


Wisconsin Public Service Commission.  The utilities director shall provide written 


notice of violation to the owner or occupant of any premises that does not have a water 


meter installed as required.  If the owner or occupant who receives such notice fails to 


install a water meter as required within 30 days of receiving the notice, then the utilities 


director may cause the water supply by the city to be cut off from the premises.  Any 


water supply so cut off shall not be restored except upon such terms and conditions as 


the utilities director shall prescribe. 


(c) Except as provided in section 74-15(d), all meters shall be placed on the service pipe a 


minimum of two (2) feet, vertical, above the floor, not to exceed two (2) feet, horizontal, 


from the intrusion point into the building, with a minimum of six (6) inches of separation 


from any wall to the edge of the meter.  


(d) Water meters shall not be installed below plumbing fixtures, in or under stairwells 


including landings, nor shall any water meter be installed in bathroom facilities. 


(e) Meter configuration requirements under sections 74-15(c) and (d) apply to new 


construction resulting from any private-side water service line modification or 


replacement commenced on or after the effective date of this ordinance, except that the 


building inspector, or such person as may be directed by the utilities director, may order 


that any noncompliant water meter be relocated in conformance with sections 74-15(c) 


and (d) if the water meter’s location poses a safety concern. Locations that pose a safety 


concern include confined spaces and areas that are extremely difficult to access. 


 





		05a-Ordinance - Metering

		05b-Utilities - Metering






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\06a-Ordinance - Connections.docx  
1023201333 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of Stoughton 


Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 7 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-23-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 27, 2020 


November 10, 2020 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  numerous privately-owned water and sanitary sewer service lines that would not 


comply with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly connected 


to the public utility system, instead connecting to the service line owned by a neighboring property 


owner; and 


WHEREAS,  currently there is no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct 


these indirect connections; and 


WHEREAS,  there is a need to correct these issues and require the direct connection of any water 


and sanitary sewer service lines; and 


WHEREAS,  on October 19, 2020 the Utilities Committee recommended the amendment of 


Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and the creation of Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections, 


as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2020 PACKETS\10-27-2020\06a-Ordinance - Connections.docx  
1023201333 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on November 10, 2020. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Business:  


1. Wastewater 2019 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 


2. Naming the Stoughton Utilities Director and/or the Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller as 
Authorized Representatives to File Applications for Financial Assistance from the State of Wisconsin 
Environmental Improvement Fund 


Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2021 Budget and Five Year (2021 – 2025) Capital Improvement Projects 


(CIP) Plan:  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2021 Stoughton Utilities 


budget.  Discussion followed.  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2021 


five-year (2021-2025) Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2021 budget and the 


Stoughton Utilities 2021 five-year (2021-2025) Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan and recommend 


approval to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and Create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City 


of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Placement of Water Metering Facilities and the 


Replacement of Inaccessible Metering Facilities:   Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft 


ordinance that would require the standardization of existing water metering plumbing arrangements that would 


not meet current plumbing codes.  This ordinance is being proposed in preparation for our upcoming lead service 


line replacement program.  Inaccessible metering locations not only pose accessibility concerns when servicing 


the meter, but can also pose potential dangers to servicing technicians.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Heili, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve amending Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and 


creating Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the placement 


of water metering facilities and the replacement of inaccessible metering facilities, and recommend approval of 


the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Replacement of Indirect Service Lateral Connections:   


Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft ordinance that would require privately-owned service 


connection lines be connected directly to the public system, and where any indirect service connections are 


discovered, provides a method to require such indirect connections be relocated  to directly connect to the public 


system.  This ordinance is intended to address scenarios where a home or building on one parcel has a water 


or sanitary sewer service line that connects to service line that provides service to a home or building on a 


neighboring parcel.  Utilities staff is aware of several locations where such connections exist, and examples of 


the issues that can arise from such indirect connections were given.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Heili, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve amending Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create 


Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect 


service lateral connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common 


Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    October 13, 2020 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create Sections 74-2 (g) through 


(h) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Replacement of Indirect 


Service Lateral Connections 


Stoughton Utilities is aware of numerous privately-owned water and sanitary sewer service lines that 


would not comply with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly 


connected to the public utility system.  These indirectly service connections instead connect to the service 


line owned by a neighboring property owner.   


These indirect connections are typically found in older neighborhoods, and are not always legally 


recorded through an easement or agreement with the neighboring property owner.  In some cases, one 


or both property owners may be unaware of the improper connection.  This can result in unexpected 


service interruptions or disconnections to customers when work is being done on one property.  In the 


past it has also created basement sewer backups, loss of water, and neighbor disputes. 


Currently, we have no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct these indirect 


connections.  As part of any lead service line replacement program, we be required to work with 


customers to correct these issues and require the direct connection of any new water service lines. We 


also anticipate future needs to work with customers to correct indirect  sanitary sewer service lines to 


provide a direct connections to the public system. 


The City Attorney has reviewed this draft ordinance and the suggested redlines and additions reflect the 


attorney recommendations. 


An updated ordinance relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections has been drafted 


and is being presented to the committee for your review and approval.  We are requesting that the 


Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the ordinance to amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and create 


Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement 


of indirect service lateral connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the 


Stoughton Common Council. 







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2020\10\2020-10-13 4.2 74.2 Indirect Connections - Ordinance.docx  
1020200932 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of Stoughton 


Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 7 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-xxxx-2020 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 27, 2020 


November 10, 2020 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  numerous privately-owned water and sanitary sewer service lines that would not 


comply with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly connected 


to the public utility system, instead connecting to the service line owned by a neighboring property 


owner; and 


WHEREAS,  currently there is no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct 


these indirect connections; and 


WHEREAS,  there is a need to correct these issues and require the direct connection of any water 


and sanitary sewer service lines; and 


WHEREAS,  on October 19, 2020 the Utilities Committee recommended the amendment of 


Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and the creation of Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections, 


as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2020\10\2020-10-13 4.2 74.2 Indirect Connections - Ordinance.docx  
1020200932 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on November 10, 2020. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







1 
 


EXHIBIT A 


Sec. 74-2. - Compulsory connection to wastewater or sanitary sewer and water. 


 


 (a) Notice to connect to wastewater or sanitary sewer. Whenever wastewater or sanitary 


sewer becomes available to any building used for human habitation, the building 


inspectorutilities director shall notify in writing the owner, agent or occupant thereof to 


connect facilities thereto as required by the building inspector within 12 months. If such person 


to whom the notice has been given shall fail to comply in a timely manner, the building 


inspector shall cause the necessary connections to be made and the expense thereof shall be 


assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 281.45. 


(b) Notice to connect water. Whenever water becomes available to any building used for 


human habitation, the building inspectorutilities director shall notify in writing the owner, 


agent or occupant thereof to extend a water lateral to the building within 12 months. If such 


person to whom the notice has been given shall fail to timely comply, the building inspector 


shall cause the necessary installations to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a 


special tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 281.45. 


(c) Abatement of private sewer systems. After connection to a water main and public 


sanitary sewer, no private sewer system shall be constructed or maintained upon such lot or 


parcel and shall be abated upon 60 days' written notice for such abatement by the building 


inspector. If not so abated, the building inspector shall cause the work to be done and the cost 


thereof assessed as a special tax against the property. 


(d) Where wastewater or sanitary sewer mains not available. Where wastewater or sanitary 


sewer mains are not available, private sewer systems shall be constructed with a permit granted 


by the county environmental health department. 


(e) Where water mains not available. Where water mains are not available, existing private 


wells shall be permitted if in compliance with Wis. Adm. Code. NR ch. 812. 


(f)  Notice to relocate sewer connection.  If the City constructs a new sewer main to replace 


an existing sewer main (the “old main”), in a manner that would require the installation of a new 


building sewer lateral connection to be served by the new sewer main, the Utilities 


Directorutilities director shall determine whether and when to discontinue use of the old main.  


In deciding the use of the old main will be discontinued, the Utilities Directorutilities director 


shall consider whether continued use of the old main poses a risk of harm to public health or the 


environment, the cost to the City of continuing to provide service using the old main, the cost to 


property owners of relocating their sewer laterals, and such other factors as the Utilities 


Directorutilities director finds relevant to such determination.  Before discontinuing service using 


the old main, the Utilities Directorutilities director shall give written notice to the owner, agent 


or occupant of any building connected to the old sewer main to connect a building sewer lateral 


to the new sewer main and to abandon the building sewer lateral connected to the old sewer 


main.  The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be completed, which shall be not 







2 
 


less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless environmental or other circumstances require 


an earlier discontinuance of the existing sewer main, as determined by the Utilities 


Directorutilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a 


timely manner, the Utilities Directorutilities director shall cause the necessary connection and 


abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax against the 


property pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 281.45.  


(g) Indirect water connections prohibited.  No building shall connect to the public water 


system through the private water lateral servicing another parcel (an “indirect connection”). If an 


indirect connection is discovered, the utilities director shall determine whether and when to 


require that the water lateral be relocated to directly connect to the public water system. In 


deciding if an indirectly connected water lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the 


public water system, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the existing 


indirect connection poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the ability of the 


City to isolate service to any building on the parcel using the existing indirect connection without 


impacting neighboring parcels, the cost to property owners of relocating their lateral and such 


other factors as the utilities director finds relevant to such determination.  When the utilities 


director determines that an indirectly connected water lateral must be relocated to directly 


connect to the public water system, the utilities director shall give written notice to the owner, 


agent or occupant of the building indirectly connected to the public water system of the 


requirement to connect the building water lateral directly to the public water main and to 


abandon the indirectly connected building water lateral.  The notice shall specify the date by 


which the work must be completed, which shall be not less than 90 days after the date of the 


notice, unless environmental or other circumstances require an earlier discontinuance of the 


indirect connection, as determined by the utilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has 


been given fails to comply in a timely manner, the building inspector shall cause the necessary 


connection and abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special 


tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 281.45. 


(h) Indirect sewer connections prohibited.  No building shall connect to the public sewer 


system through the private sewer lateral servicing another parcel (an “indirect connection”). If an 


indirect connection is discovered, the utilities director shall determine whether and when to 


require that the sewer lateral be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system.  In 


deciding if an indirectly connected sewer lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the 


public sewer system, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the existing 


indirect connection poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the cost to property 


owners of relocating their indirect connection, and such other factors as the utilities director finds 


relevant to such determination.  When the utilities director determines than an indirectly 


connected sewer lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system, the 


utilities director shall give written notice to the owner, agent or occupant of any building 


indirectly connected to the public sewer system of the requirement to connect the building sewer 


lateral directly to the public sewer main and to abandon the indirectly connected building sewer 


lateral.  The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be completed, which shall be 


not less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless public health, environmental or other 







3 
 


circumstances require an earlier discontinuance of the indirect connection, as determined by the 


utilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely 


manner, the building inspector shall cause the necessary connection and abandonment to be 


made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to 


Wis. Stat. § 281.45. 







1 
 


EXHIBIT A 


Sec. 74-2. - Compulsory connection to wastewater or sanitary sewer and water. 


 


 (a) Notice to connect to wastewater or sanitary sewer. Whenever wastewater or sanitary 


sewer becomes available to any building used for human habitation, the utilities director shall 


notify in writing the owner, agent or occupant thereof to connect facilities thereto within 12 


months. If such person to whom the notice has been given shall fail to comply in a timely 


manner, the building inspector shall cause the necessary connections to be made and the 


expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 


281.45. 


(b) Notice to connect water. Whenever water becomes available to any building used for 


human habitation, the utilities director shall notify in writing the owner, agent or occupant 


thereof to extend a water lateral to the building within 12 months. If such person to whom the 


notice has been given shall fail to timely comply, the building inspector shall cause the 


necessary installations to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax 


against the property pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 281.45. 


(c) Abatement of private sewer systems. After connection to a water main and public 


sanitary sewer, no private sewer system shall be constructed or maintained upon such lot or 


parcel and shall be abated upon 60 days' written notice for such abatement by the building 


inspector. If not so abated, the building inspector shall cause the work to be done and the cost 


thereof assessed as a special tax against the property. 


(d) Where wastewater or sanitary sewer mains not available. Where wastewater or sanitary 


sewer mains are not available, private sewer systems shall be constructed with a permit granted 


by the county environmental health department. 


(e) Where water mains not available. Where water mains are not available, existing private 


wells shall be permitted if in compliance with Wis. Adm. Code. NR ch. 812. 


(f)  Notice to relocate sewer connection.  If the City constructs a new sewer main to replace 


an existing sewer main (the “old main”), in a manner that would require the installation of a new 


building sewer lateral connection to be served by the new sewer main, the utilities director shall 


determine whether and when to discontinue use of the old main.  In deciding the use of the old 


main will be discontinued, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the old 


main poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the cost to the City of continuing 


to provide service using the old main, the cost to property owners of relocating their sewer 


laterals, and such other factors as the utilities director finds relevant to such determination.  


Before discontinuing service using the old main, the utilities director shall give written notice to 


the owner, agent or occupant of any building connected to the old sewer main to connect a 


building sewer lateral to the new sewer main and to abandon the building sewer lateral connected 


to the old sewer main.  The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be completed, 


which shall be not less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless environmental or other 







2 
 


circumstances require an earlier discontinuance of the existing sewer main, as determined by the 


utilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely 


manner, the utilities director shall cause the necessary connection and abandonment to be made 


and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to Wis. 


Stat. § 281.45.  


(g) Indirect water connections prohibited.  No building shall connect to the public water 


system through the private water lateral servicing another parcel (an “indirect connection”). If an 


indirect connection is discovered, the utilities director shall determine whether and when to 


require that the water lateral be relocated to directly connect to the public water system. In 


deciding if an indirectly connected water lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the 


public water system, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the existing 


indirect connection poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the ability of the 


City to isolate service to any building on the parcel using the existing indirect connection without 


impacting neighboring parcels, the cost to property owners of relocating their lateral and such 


other factors as the utilities director finds relevant to such determination.  When the utilities 


director determines that an indirectly connected water lateral must be relocated to directly 


connect to the public water system, the utilities director shall give written notice to the owner, 


agent or occupant of the building indirectly connected to the public water system of the 


requirement to connect the building water lateral directly to the public water main and to 


abandon the indirectly connected building water lateral.  The notice shall specify the date by 


which the work must be completed, which shall be not less than 90 days after the date of the 


notice, unless environmental or other circumstances require an earlier discontinuance of the 


indirect connection, as determined by the utilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has 


been given fails to comply in a timely manner, the building inspector shall cause the necessary 


connection and abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special 


tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 281.45. 


(h) Indirect sewer connections prohibited.  No building shall connect to the public sewer 


system through the private sewer lateral servicing another parcel (an “indirect connection”). If an 


indirect connection is discovered, the utilities director shall determine whether and when to 


require that the sewer lateral be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system.  In 


deciding if an indirectly connected sewer lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the 


public sewer system, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the existing 


indirect connection poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the cost to property 


owners of relocating their indirect connection, and such other factors as the utilities director finds 


relevant to such determination.  When the utilities director determines than an indirectly 


connected sewer lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system, the 


utilities director shall give written notice to the owner, agent or occupant of any building 


indirectly connected to the public sewer system of the requirement to connect the building sewer 


lateral directly to the public sewer main and to abandon the indirectly connected building sewer 


lateral.  The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be completed, which shall be 


not less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless public health, environmental or other 


circumstances require an earlier discontinuance of the indirect connection, as determined by the 







3 
 


utilities director.  If the person to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely 


manner, the building inspector shall cause the necessary connection and abandonment to be 


made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to 


Wis. Stat. § 281.45. 





		06a-Ordinance - Connections

		06b-Utilities - Connections










 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize Stoughton Utilities to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program 


Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-160-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 27, 2020 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR), in collaboration with the Department of 


Administration and the Public Service Commission, established the Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program 


to assist municipalities in their efforts to replace private LSLs; and 


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton declared that lead and galvanized private-side 


water service lines are a public nuisance and are subject to abatement; and 


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020 the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has found that it is in the public interest for 


the water utility to maintain a comprehensive program for the removal and replacement of lead pipe water service lines in 


use or may be used in the City of Stoughton and connected to the public water utility’s distribution system; and 


WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation, to file applications for state 


financial assistance for its program to replace the LSLs within the City of Stoughton; and 


WHEREAS, on August 25, 2020, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton named the Stoughton Utilities Director 


and/or the Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller as Authorized Representatives to file applications for financial 


assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund 


WHEREAS, on October 19, 2020 the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended to the Stoughton 


Common Council that Stoughton Utilities be authorized to apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private 


Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton; now therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Stoughton Common Council that Stoughton Utilities be authorized to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant on 


behalf of the City of Stoughton. 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    


Mayor Tim Swadley  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 19, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


Authorizing Stoughton Utilities to Apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private 


Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed the upcoming Private Lead Service Line Replacement Program grant opportunity offered by the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, and Stoughton Utilities’ intent to apply for the grant to help fund 


the planned upcoming 2021 systemwide lead service line replacement program.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Hirsch, to approve authorizing Stoughton Utilities to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding 


Grant, and recommend the approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common 


Council on October 27, 2020.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Mayor Swadley and Utilities Director Weiss left the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 


Status Update: Lead Service Line Replacement Programs:  This item was tabled until the next meeting. 


Status Update: Customer Collections:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an update on the 


current status of customer collections as a result of the COVID-19 public health crisis, and the status of current 


customer delinquencies.  Staff informed the committee that SU has not completed any residential electric service 


disconnections since October 2019 and has not completed any water service disconnections since February 


2020.  Staff further informed the committee that commercial service disconnections resumed October 1, that the 


annual tax roll process began on October 15, and that customer delinquencies are approximately four times the 


amount they were at this time last year.  Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Environmental Sustainability:  This item was tabled until the next meeting. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics include 


the lead service line replacement program status update and the environmental sustainability discussion items 


that were tabled at tonight’s meeting.  Additional upcoming items include discussion regarding possible 


alternative options for progressing with the lead service line replacement program in 2021 in the case that the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) grant is not received, and the WDNR response to our 


submitted 2019 Wastewater Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR).  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 7:10 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


  


Date:   
  


October 13, 2020 


To:    
  


Stoughton Utilities Committee  


From:   Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:  Authorizing Stoughton Utilities to Apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural 


Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant 


The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR), in collaboration with the Department of 


Administration and the Public Service Commission, established the Private Lead Service Line (LSL) 


Replacement Program to assist municipalities in their efforts to replace private LSLs. This program builds 


on the past success of the two-year Private LSL Replacement Program and serves as a momentum-builder 


for removing all LSLs in Wisconsin. 


Funding is not limited to disadvantaged municipalities; any municipality that has reported private lead or 


galvanized service lines to the PSC will be eligible to apply. The Safe Drinking Water Loan Program is 


not able to award funds directly to individual homeowners.  Awards will only cover construction costs, as 


well as up to $5,000 for costs related to developing a mandatory replacement ordinance. 


Awards will be 100% principal forgiveness and will be made for one construction season at a time. 


Funding is also available for LSL replacements completed during the previous construction season as long 


as the replacements meet the necessary federal requirements to be eligible 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve and recommend to the Stoughton Common 


Council at their October 27, 2020 meeting that Stoughton Utilities be authorized to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program 


Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton. 


. 







 
City of Stoughton, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to authorize Stoughton Utilities to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program 


Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2020 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 27, 2020 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR), in collaboration with the Department of 


Administration and the Public Service Commission, established the Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program 


to assist municipalities in their efforts to replace private LSLs; and 


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton declared that lead and galvanized private-side 


water service lines are a public nuisance and are subject to abatement; and 


WHEREAS, on June 9, 2020 the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has found that it is in the public interest for 


the water utility to maintain a comprehensive program for the removal and replacement of lead pipe water service lines in 


use or may be used in the City of Stoughton and connected to the public water utility’s distribution system; and 


WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, a municipal corporation, to file applications for state 


financial assistance for its program to replace the LSLs within the City of Stoughton; and 


WHEREAS, on August 25, 2020, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton named the Stoughton Utilities Director 


and/or the Stoughton Director of Finance/Comptroller as Authorized Representatives to file applications for financial 


assistance from the State of Wisconsin Environmental Improvement Fund 


WHEREAS, on October 19, 2020 the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended to the Stoughton 


Common Council that Stoughton Utilities be authorized to apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private 


Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant on behalf of the City of Stoughton; now therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Stoughton Common Council that Stoughton Utilities be authorized to apply for the 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant on 


behalf of the City of Stoughton. 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    


Mayor Tim Swadley  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  


 





		07a-Resolution - Grant Authorization

		07b-Utilities - Grant







